CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — Adriana Melgoza 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President -~ James R. Cochran Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director - Glenn Oania

Director -~ Ron Stefani Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Cosme Padilla

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disablilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommeodations.

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances State and Local
Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the
California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health. In
light of this, the June 16, 2020 meeting of the Castroville CSD Board will be held via GoToMeeting conference.
There will be NO physical location of the meeting. The public is strongly encouraged to use the GoToMeeting
app for best reception. Due to the current circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal
comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the
agenda are encouraged to submit comments in writing to Castroville CSD at Lidia@castrovillecsd.org by 5:00
p.m. on Monday, June 15, 2020, such comments will be distributed to the Castroville CSD Board before the
meeting. Members of the public participating by GoToMeeting are instructed to be on mute during the
proceedings and to speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving recognition from
the Chair. Prior to the meeting, participants should download the GoToMeeting app at:
hitps://global.gotomeeting.com/install/841596749. If you're joining through your smart phone download the
GoToMeeting app from your app store. Please join the Castroville CSD Board meeting from your computer,
tablet or smartphone. https://www.gotomeeting com/join/B84159674%. You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122. Access Code: 841-596-749.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)




AGENDA, Page 2
June 16, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Budget & Personnel Committee Meeting of May
14, 2020 — motion item

2. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 19, 2020 — motion
item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter to Castroville CSD from water customer/Spencer family thanking the district for its
service in this time of crisis (covid-19 pandemic).

2. Letter to California Transportation Commission from Castroville CSD in support for the
State Route 156 Castroville Boulevard Interchange Project for Senate Bill 1 Funding

3. Memo to Recycled Water Committee from Monterey One Water General Manager Paul A.
Sciuto to discuss and consider any options relative to the PWM Expansion Project and the
SEIR not certified).

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — Coastal Commission expected to consider Cal Am project in
August

2. Monterey County Weekly — Regarding the Pure Water Monterey expansion
proposal

3. Lozano Smith Attorneys At Law Client News Brief, November 2019, Number 65 —
New Laws will Impact Public Work Projects

4. WRime Report — Implications of Findings

PRESENTATION:

1. None
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Department of Finance to provide Castroville CSD with a population count for its
service area — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Approve Resolution No. 2020-05, Approving Professional Engineering Services
Proposal for Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% Design Work — motion
item

3. Approve Resolution No. 2020-06, Authorizing a Financial Assistance Application for
Enhancement of Existing District Water Infrastructure — motion item

4. Approve “Castroville CSD Investment and Deposit Policy” for fiscal year 2020/2021
— motion item

5. The Board will take action to designate Eric Tynan, General Manager as labor

negotiator for all employees for the District for purpose of (Gov. Code Sec. 54957.6 )
- motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Resolution No. 20-4 Adopting the District Budget for FY 2020/2021 for Water
(Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and
Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) and 5 year CIP — motion item



AGENDA, Page 3
June 16, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

» Recommendation of the Budget & Personnel Committee (Directors: Stefani
and Padilla) to consider along with the annual income and operating budget
for fiscal year 2020/2021:

» Extended recreational services with North County Recreation & Park
District

> Includes Zone 1, water rate increases 7% for 2020/2021 per summary of
Ordinance No. 66, adopted January 2016

» Includes Zone 2, sewer rate increases 4% for 2020/2021 per summary of
Ordinance No. 67, adopted July 2016

» Three (3%) percent salary increases for all senior District staff and 3.45%
Operator Il and 3.85% Operator |.

» Capital Improvement Projects

2. Status of well levels - Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone
1 and Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

5. Progress report on Design for Reservoir No. 4 Fill Modification Project — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

CLOSED SESSION:

1. Pursuant to Government Code Section. 54957, Public Employee Performance
Evaluation, Title: General Manager

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Directors Ron Stefani and James
Cochran

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Director
Ron Stefani

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD
Directors.

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’'s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues



AGENDA, Page 4
June 16, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.I.F., Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of May 2020 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, July 21 2020 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on June 12, 2020, { posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Calié@g June 12, 2020.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




BUDGET & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
May 14, 2020

The Budget & Personnel Committee was held virtually on GoToMeeting.

Directer Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL:
Directors Present: Commitiee members: Ron Stefani and Cosme Padilla

Absent:

Staff Present: General Manager Eric Tynan and Office Manager Lidia Santos
Guest: NCRPD Finance & Administration Director Alex Lopez and NCRPD Director Grant Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Pledge of Allegiance was not recited at this committee meeting. E\ %‘.ﬁ
TR
I'P:"'-F L2

None

Review of FY 2020/2021 Proposed Budget — General Manager Eric Tynan and Office Manager Lidia
Santos presented the preliminary budget for Water (Castroville -Zone1), Sewer and Governmental
(Castroville - Zone1), Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del Lago Mobile Park
-Zone 2), and Sewer (Moss Landing — Zone 3}, which were all reviewed by the Budget Commiittee.

Recommendations for FY 2020/2021 Budget - The Budget Committee will be updating the Board at
the regularly scheduled board meeting on May 19, 2020 on the budgets reviewed and their
recommendations. All budget items were reviewed and discussed at this meeting. The water budget
also includes a 7% water rate increases approved by the Board per Ordinance No. 66, January 19,
2016. Also, in the water budget, account #5270 for Meter Repair/Maintenance was increased from
$15,000 to $18,000. Castroville Zone 1-Sewer reflects $153,500 of ad valorem property taxes to be
transferred out to Castroville Zone1-Governmental in order to fund extended recreational services
($140,000) and street lights ($13,500) for 2020-21. Ad valorem funds will need to be transferred out
in this manner as done in the past to fund extended recreational services. The transfer out of funds
was not done for several years since there were sufficient funds in the Castroville Zone 1-
Govermental. However, Castroville Zone 1-Governmental no longer has sufficient monies in the fund
to pay for extended recreational services, therefore ad valorem property tax monies will need to be
applied to the Castroville Zone 1-Governmnetal as done in the 2019/2020 budget and in the past.
NCRPD Finance & Administration Director Alex Lopez had submitted the request for extended
recreational services, which is included with this board packet and can be viewed on pages 44 and
45, Both he and Director Grant Leonard stated that the NCRPD appreciates the funding it receives
and are asking for the $20,000 for CIP not used this fiscal year 2019/2020 to be included with their
request for a total of $140,000. For fiscal year 2019/2020 Castroville CSD had allocated $120,000 to
NCRPD of which $20,000 was to be used for capital improvements projects. Due to the Covid-19
pandemic the grant funds to help cover this project were put on hold and not expected to be awarded
until later this year.. These funds are to be used to paint the NCRPD facility. General Manager Eric
Tynan stated that NCRPD has been doing a great job and recommended the $20,000 should carry
forward to fiscal year 2020/2021making their request $140,000. The Budget Committee concurred
with General Manager Eric Tynan's recommendation of $120,000, plus to carry forward the $20,000
from fiscal year 2019/2020 that was not used for the painting project. The Budget & Personnel
Committee will provide their recommendation to the full Board at the May 19, 2020 meeting. This is
only a discussion at this time and no action has been taken. Extended Recreaticnal Services
expense is now reflecting $140,000 but will be discussed further at the regular scheduled board
meeting. No other changes were made at this time. Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS
& Monte De Lago Mobile Park-Zone 2 also includes a 4% sewer rate increases approved by the
Board per Ordinance No. 67, July 19, 2016,

15



BUDGET & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
May 14, 2020
Page 2

3. Personnel-Staff Wage Increase — The Budget & Personnel Committee reviewed the wage step
program that was approved by the Board at the October 2018 board meeting for all hourly staff
positions, which can be viewed on pages 42-43 of this board packet. The General Manager position
is salary and the most recent three year contract was executed July 1, 2018.

4. Recommendations for Staff Wage Increase- General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Budget &
Personnel Committee that he believed the consumer price increase is currently 3% but will confirm
the data. The preliminary budgets include a 3% hourly wage increase for each employee in
accordance with the Wage Step Program, pending Board approval. He recommended all staff be
moved up to the next wage step s they having been doing a great job. The Personnel Committee will
be making recommendations to the Board at the regularly scheduled board meeting on May 19, 2020
to discuss whether to leave wages the same or consider approving the hourly wage. The Wage Step
Program-Board Approved October 2018 can be viewed on pages 42 and 43 of this packet. .

5. Adjournment

CLOSE:

Meeting adjourned at 10.40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board Director

16



THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
May 19, 2020

President Adriana Melgoza called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present (Virtual GoToMeeting): President Adriana Melgoza, Vice President James
Cochran, Director Ron Stefani and Director Glenn QOania

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: General Manager Alex Lopez of North County Recreation & Park District

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The piedge of allegiance was led by Director Ron Stefani at the request of President Adriana Melgoza.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. None

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the minutes of the
April 21 2020 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla
Consent Calendar accepted as presented
Director Cosme Padilla signed on to the meeting at 4:33 p.m.

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Lelter to Marina Coast Water District Regarding Marina Coast Water District population,
Department of Finance estimate from Monterey One Water.

2. Letter to Monterey One Water regarding Pure Water Monterey Expansion Project Certification of
SEIR-Oppose from Farm Bureau Monterey.

3. Letter to Monterey One Water (M1W) regarding M1W Agenda, April 27, 2020, ltem 7A-Consider
Marina Coast Water District's request to increase its MIW weighted votes from two to three votes in
accordance with Section 3.04, Voting of the MIW Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement from
Castroville Community Services District.

4. Letter to Monterey One Water Regarding Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary's response to
Monterey One Water regarding comments on the draft Final Supplemental Environmental Impact
Report for the proposed expansion of the Pure Water Monterey Ground Water Replenishment
Project from National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration.

5. Letter to Monterey One Water regarding Pure Water Monterey Expansion Project Certification of
SEIR-Oppose from Ocean Mist Farms.

6. Letter via Email to Monterey One Water regarding 4-27-20 Agenda Item 7A from City of Salinas.

7. Letter to Secretary of the U.S. Department of Transportation regarding support for the State Route
166 Castroville Boulevard Interchange Project for a Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage
Development (BUILD) Grant from Castroville CSD.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented ’) 7



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
May 19, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Voices of Monterey Bay by Melodie Chrislock — More water? Or just more politics? Cal Am targets
Pure water Monterey’s Expansion project.

Voices of Monterey Bay by J. Eric Tynan — Tynan: Editorial Insults the people of Castroville

State Water Resources Control Board Fact Sheet about California’s Drinking Water Systems
CSDA Advocacy News by Vanessa Gonzales — Governor Newsom's Property Tax Executive Order
& Worker's Comp Executive Order.

Rl Sl

Informational iterns accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:
1. None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Update on Marina Coast Water District's request to increase its Monterey One
Water (MIW) weighted votes from two to three votes in accordance with Section 3.04, Voting of
the MIW Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that Marina Coast Water District continues calling for Monterey One Water (M1W),
wastewater agency officials to immediately grant the district an additional weighted vote on the
agency board. Marina Coast Water District currently has two votes and is requesting an additional
weighted vote based on their increased population. Castroville CSD currently has one weighted vote
(population 0 to 9,999 votes 1) and he is locking to see if he can have a population study based on
sewer flows per capita to justify Castroville's population as he believes it is more than 9,999. If the
population is at 10,000, Castroville CSD can acquire an additional vote. However, the population
figures reflected by the Census and Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments figures are
under representing Castroville’s population. The City of Salinas is upset since they have a
population of 160,000 and only get six votes (100,000-above- votes 6). On page 37 of this board
packet the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for Monterey One Water reflecis how votes are
allocated based on population.

2. North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) request for funding, “Extended Recreation
Services” for fiscal year 2020/2021 — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that NCRPD
General Manager Alex Lopez has been doing a great job with extended recreational services and
for fiscal year 2020/2021 is requesting $120,000 and asking if they can carry forward from
2019/2020 the $20,000 that was allocated for capital improvement projects. Per NCRPD General
Manager Alex Lopez due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the grant that is paying for the capital
improvement project (painting the NCRPD facility) has been delayed and will not be awarded until
the 2020/2021 fiscal year. The $20,000 allocated by Castroville CSD s tied to this project. For this
reason he is asking for Castroville CSD Board of Directors to budget $100,000 for NCRPD for
extended recreational services and $40,000 for capital improvement projects for fiscal year
2020/2021. NCRPD request can be viewed on pages 38-39 of this board packet.

3. Preliminary 2020-2021 Operating Budgets for Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, & Monte Del
Lago Mobile Home Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss Landing Zone 3) and recommendations from
Budget & Personnel Committee: Directors Cosme Padilla and Ron Stefani — General Manager Eric
Tynan and the Board reviewed and discussed all budget items for the different funds. However, the
Budget & Personnel Committee: Directors Padilla and Stefani had met on May 14, 2020 and
discussed and reviewed the budgets and discussed a 3% staff wage increase which is included in
this preliminary budget. Water (Castroville Zone 1) budget includes the water rate increases per
Ordinance No. 66 that was approved January 19, 2016 for fiscal years 2016/2017 through
2020/2021 and also the sewer rate increases per Ordinance No. 67 for Sewer (Moro Cojo, 4] 8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
May 19, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

NMCHS, & Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) that was also approved July 19, 2016 for fiscal
years 2016/2017 through 2020/21. The Board agreed to leave the preliminary 2020/21 Operating
Budgets presented with the exception of discussing the budget item for “Extended Recreational
Services” for North County Recreation and Park District further, which is currently reflecting a
120,000 for Castroville Zone 1-Sewer and after some discussion was changed to reflect $140,000
transfer out to Governmental but as two budget line items; Extended Recreational Services
$100,000 and Capital Projects $40,000 for Castroville Zone1 instead. Final adoption of the budget
will not be made until the June 16, 2020 regularly scheduled board meeting.

Resolution No.20-3 Ordering an Election, Requesting the County Elections Department to Conduct
the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election — Office Manager Lidia Santos informed
the Board that three seats are open for elections for the Castroville CSD Board of Directors this
November 3, 2020 and are for a 4 year term (Stefani, Cochran and Oania). Resolution No. 20-3
Ordering an Election, Requesting the County Elections Depariment to Conduct the Elections, and
Requesting Consolidation of the Election needs to be approved by the Board and submitted to
Monterey County Elections Department. The Board determined that the Statement of Qualifications
would be limited to 200 words, the candidate will be responsible for paying the cost of publishing the
Statement of Qualifications and in the event of a tie; the District would not conduct a special runoff
election. A motion was made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve Resolution
No. 20-3 Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to Conduct the Election, and
Requesting Consolidation of the Election. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: O Directors:

Consider appointing General Manager J. Eric Tynan as the alternate representative to the Monterey
One Water Board of Directors — Director Ron Stefani let the Board know that LandWatch had sent a
letter to Monterey One Water that Mr. Stefani had a conflict of interest as he is the Chair of
Monterey One Water and also the Chair of the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability
Agency. It has been determined he does not have a conflict. However, if he feels it is necessary to
recuse himself in the future, the alternate can step in. At this time Director James Cochran is the
alternate and he is fine with the Board appointing General Manager J. Eric Tynan as the alternate
as he is up to speed on all these matters. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

Consider approving proposal of $59,723 for professional engineering services-Washington Sewer
Trunk Line Bypass 30% from MNS Engineers — General Manager Eric Tynan recommended the
Board approve the proposal submitted by MNS Engineers, which can be viewed on pages 73-78 of
this board packet. It is important that the District get started on this project and MNS Engineers has
done a great job on other District projects in the past. In addition, he also had District Legal Counsel
Christine Kemp review the proposal. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by James Cochran to approve the proposal of $59,723 for professional engineering
services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% from MNS Engineers. The motion carried by
the following roll call vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT 19

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:



Minutes of the Castrovilie Community Services District
May 19, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Status of well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Well #3, #4, and #5
are doing pretty good. A graph of the well levels can be viewed on page 79 of this board packet.
However, Well 3 chloride levels are slightly climbing but still under 500 mgL. As mentioned at last
month’s board meeting, in comparison to 2015 to current levels the well levels appear to be in better
shape.

2. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan
advised the Board the IRWMP grant for $395,000 was awarded to Castroville CSD pending state
approval. The District will need to make a decision soon on whether these funds should be used for
a deep well or the pipeline. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements,
Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements and Castroville
wastewater improvements.

3. Update on Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (MPWSP) — General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to the Board that there is a lot going on with various agencies. It is currently a big go
around. There are some agencies and groups that are trying to use the expansion as an alternate
project to eliminate Cal Am's desal project. He is thankfu for Director Stefani who is advocating for
our community as is the rest of the Board. The Coastal Commission should be making a decision on
this matter this upcoming August.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board
of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board that on
Monday, 27" of April at the Monterey One Water Board meeting the EIR for the Pure Water
Monterey Expansion project was not approved. Monterey Peninsula Water Management District has
threatened to sue and is demanding a revote. Furthermore, the Pure Water Monterey project is
having a lot of problems and the big issue is that Monterey One Water is behind schedule with their
water purchase agreement with Cal Am. The other issue is Marina Coast Water District is
requesting an additional weighted vote.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) - Director Ron
Stefani reported to the Board that the GSA is going a little better. At this moment sign ups are being
taken for all the other basins within the Salinas Valley. As for the 1807400 aquifer the plan was
done quickly because it was considered critical. All the other basins are due in January 2022. They
are currently looking for members to get on to those planning committees pending GSA approval.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — None to report at this time.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Qperation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
10




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
May 19, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

S Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service
Update

4. Einancial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — April 2020. A motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Ron Stefani to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Cochran, Oania, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

The meeting adjourned at 5:23 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

i?espectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Adriana Melgoza
Secretary to the Board President

1



%\jﬂk \%m \fm 75%\ Unduoland '“hé With
v Quogend - Blo Indeunek wavtd o
WIo Conas Sh QQGWT& GW} :

Qect = \uiand

Cloci it Y Sl

wm{f %&' % 1 w&‘iﬁ

Rlran,
Ce : C,L._vb Qﬁ)’\LP Q,Q,L.MQ %;(_4—\-\’\6 \V-3
Ccosxmu—u_’(% el ALL .



CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (83%) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

May 28, 2020

Mitch Weiss

Executive Director

California Transportation Commission
1120 N Street, M5-52

P.O. Box 942873

Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: SUPPORT for the State Route 156 Castroville Boulevard Interchange Project for
Senate Bill 1 Funding

Dear Mr. Weiss:

On behalf of the Castroville Community ServicesDistrict,| write to express our support for
Caltrans and the Transportation Agency for Monterey County pursuing Senate Bill 1 funding for
the State Route 156 Castroville Boulevard Interchange Project.

State Route 156 is the primary access route for visitors to reach world-class destinations on the
Monterey Peninsula and the intersection ofRoute 156 and Castroville Boulevard is the turn off
to North Monterey County High School. Route 156 provides access to jobs in the tourist-serving
economy and helps the area maintain economic competitiveness as a key visitor draw.

The State Route 156 project will provide a range of safety, economic, and quality of life benefits
for the region by:

+ Relieving traffic congestion for 39,000 vehicles every weekday (and even more on event
weekends);

¢ Diverting truck traffic away from Merritt Street (State Route 183) in the rural
community of Castroville;



Mr. Weiss
May 28, 2020
Page 2 of 2

s Improving bicycle and pedestrian access and supporting active transportation to the
nearby high school;

+ Helping alleviate dangerous access to State Route 156 during afternoon commutes;

* Providing additional routes into Castroville’s Commercial Park; and

* Providing additional fire and ambulance access in case of disasters.

The Castroville Community Services Districtstrongly supportsthe State Route 156 Castroville
Boulevard Interchange Project. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Eric Tynan
General Manager

cc: Debra L. Hale, Transportation Agency for Monterey County

C:\Users\Lupe\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\13KT3IM26\Tynan CSD to Weiss - SR 156 1— 4
support.docx



Monterey One Water

Providing Cooperative Water Solutions

Recycled Water Committee

Staff Report
TO: Recycled Water Committee
FROM: Paul A. Sciuto, General Manager
MEETING DATE: May 14, 2020
AGENDA ITEM NO: 10
SUBJECT: Discuss and Ceonsider any Options Relative to the PWM

Expansion Project and the SEIR (not certified)

BACKGROUND

On April 27, 2020, the M1W Board did not act to certify the Supplemental Environmental Impact
Report (SEIR) for the Pure Water Monterey Expansion (Back-up) Project. Staff has received
inquiries from Board Members about whether it might be appropriate for the Board to consider
and discuss further actions that might be suitable or opportune regarding the SEIR and the project.
Also, on May 1, 2020 the M1W Board of Directors received the attached letter from the Monterey
Peninsula Water Management District (MPWMD) requesting identification of specific
deficiencies found in the SEIR.

DISCUSSION

There are a number of options the Board may consider and discuss in regard to further action on
the not certified SEIR.

Staff has noted that the Agency does not have additional budget funds at this time for dealing with
any additional deficiencies that have been identified by some Board Members or could be
identified in the future. The Agency has suspended all of the remaining contracts on these matters
to prevent further consultant expenditures. This includes related work that was being done
specifically for CalAm. At least one Board Member expressed at the Board meeting an interest in
seeing further work to address the questions and comments that were provided to the Board. It
might be appropriate for the Board to consider providing further guidance in that regard.

In addition, as noted above, MIW has reccived a letter from the MPWMD requesting additional
information concerning the SEIR.

FISCAL IMPACT
None identified at this time.

N Boronda County Sanitation District, Castroville Community Services District,
County of Monterey, Del Rey Oaks, Marina Coast Water District, Monterey, Pacific Grove, Salinas, Sand City, and Seaside 1_ 5

Page 177 of 191



Conclusions and Recommendations

The Central Coast is critically dependent upon groundwater. Because the region is geographically
isolated, it relies nearly exclusively on local water resources and cannot easily bring in new surface
water that is more readily available to other areas of the state. As California confrants one of the worst
droughts in recorded history, it is critical to consider ways to protect the Central Coast's invaluable
groundwater resource for the present and future health of its farms, cities, and environment.

As described above, much work has been done to address the current threats to groundwater resources
in this region, but it is not enough. Serious threats to the Central Coast’s groundwater resources remain.
Because groundwater is a common pool resource, effective and equitable groundwater management is
difficult. Local entities lack the authority to control groundwater withdrawals which limits their ability to
effectively manage this resource. The lack of regulation has led to a tragedy of the commons, resulting in
a “race to the bottom,” pitting neighbors against each other and causing risks of permanent damage
from saltwater intrusion, Without statewide oversight and assistance, there is limited ability to
coordinate between groundwater basins, limiting the ability to co-manage hydrologically connected
basins or deal with associated conflicts. A broader and more consistent management framework will
also enable basins to learn from similar situations and identify solutions that will be effective both
lecally and regionally.

A new state policy with the following components would improve the effectiveness of groundwater
planning and support sustainable management of groundwater resources along California’s Centra!
Coast.

s Establish a statewide policy of sustainability. While the geology, economics, environment, and
social conditions of each groundwater subbasin are different, it is important to have an
overarching policy and set of and standards for groundwater management. It should be the
policy of the state that groundwater be managed sustainably and that ail locally developed
groundwater management plans describe their specific abjectives for each subbasin along with
the steps that they will take to achieve them.

¢ Organize and empower local groundwater agencies. Each medium and high priority
groundwater subbasin, as defined by DWR’s California Statewide Groundwater Elevation
Monitoring (CASGEM) groundwater prioritization framework, should elect or form local
groundwater sustainability agencies (GSA) through collaboration among existing counties, cities,
water agencies and interested citizens. This may be through development of a Joint Powers
Authority or through the formation of a new separate entity. GSAs should be granted the
necessary authorities to sustainably manage the basin, including the ability to limit pumping,
require monitoring, and collect fees.

* Require the development and implementation of groundwater sustainability plans. The GSAs
within each medium and high priority groundwater basins should be required to develop a
groundwater sustainability plan with specific measurable objectives that achieve sustainability
on a realistic and defined schedule.

12



Provide technical guidance and financial support to local agencies. State agencies should be
encouraged to provide guidance and assistance to local GSAs such as expanded guidelines that
could assist in development or implementation of local plans

Empower the State to oversee implementation. A new state policy should allow the
Department of Water Resources and State Water Resources Control Board to oversee local
groundwater management activities and intervene only when a local area is unable or unwilling
to sustainably manage the basin. The state agencies should plan to return control to locals as
soon as is possible.

23



Coastal Commission expected to

consider Cal Am project in August

State water board official urges commission to move
forward

(Monterey Herald)

By IIM JOHNSON | jiohnson@montereyherald.com | Monterey Herald
PUBLISHED: May 15, 2020 af 2:58 p.m. | UPDATED: May 16, 2020 at 6:30 a.m.

MARINA — Coastal Commission staff has confirmed the full commission is
expected to consider California American Water's Monterey Peninsula
desalination project in August after a 10-month delay since it last considered the
proposal last fall.

On Thursday, Coastal Commission official Tom Luster confirmed to The Herald
that the desal project is expected to be considered by the full commission at its
Aug. 12-14 meetings. Luster said that meeting will be conducted entirely by
remote hearing with commissioners, staff and the public calling in. He said the
commission would provide guidance later on how people can participate, noting
that the commission just completed its first all-remote hearings this week.

Luster’s confirmation of the commission’s plan to revisit the desal project,
including a permit application and a Marina city appeal of the project's proposed
wellfield at the CEMEX sand mining plant site, comes in the wake of a letter from
a top state water board official urging the commission to stop delaying.

In a May 8 letter, State Water Resources Control Board executive director Eileen
Sobeck called for the Coastal Commission to issue a final decision on the desal
project application and an appeatl by the city of Marina by the commission’s
August meetings.

Sobeck argued in the letter that the commission has no legitimate basis for
continued analysis of the desal project that commission staff has offered as a
reason for postponing further consideration of the project from last fall.

Further delay, Sobeck wrote, would “almost certainly” prevent Cal Am from
meeting the state water board's desal project milestones in September and next
year for construction and completion of the project under the board’s Carmel River
pumping cutback order set to take full effect on Dec. 31, 2021. And she wrote that
it would also likely “limit Cal Am’s ability or willingness” to “consider and pursue,
let alone fund and construct” other short-term or long-term water supply proposals

such as the Pure Water Monterey expansion project to meet the river cutback
order.

18



At the same time, Sobeck noted that neither the desal project nor the Pure Water
Monterey expansion project are expected to meet the river cutback order
deadline, and questioned whether and when the expansion proposal could even
move forward.

Last week, the Monterey One Water board declined to certify a supplemental

environmental impact report for the Pure Water Monterey expansion proposal
amid reports of operational and cost issues involving the core recycled water

project.

Sobeck noted that a NOAA Fisheries branch chief had testified before the
commission in March about “dire consequences for the (Carmel River's)
steelhead and other public trust resources if a reliable and sustainable water
supply allowing Cal Am to terminate its unlawful diversions is not promptly
developed.”

Luster told The Herald commission staff still has to complete its desal project
review including new information from Cal Am and other entities, updated water
demand and supply figures, and the latest developments involving the Pure Water
Monterey expansion proposal.

He called the review a “work in progress” but promised it would be used to
develop a recommendation for the August hearing.

Sobeck pointed out in her letter that the commission's review of the desal project
had been continued from November to March, then to June, and finally to this
summer, and that commission staff had urged Cal Am to withdraw its desal
project permit application entirely to remove any pending review deadline under
the state’s permit streamlining rules to allow for even lengthier review.

She also noted that the State Lands Commission has delayed its consideration of
the project and the Monterey County Superior Court has continued its stay of the
county-issued desal project development permit pending review of another Marina
city appeal due to the Coastal Commission's delay.

Cal Am refused to withdraw its desal project application, meaning the commission
had until June to consider the project application under state rules.

But Luster explained the desal project review deadiine had been extended 60
days by Gov. Gavin Newsom's executive order a few weeks ago.

Cal Am spokeswoman Catherine Stedman said company officials are in regular
contact with state water board officials on efforts to comply with the Carmel River
cutback order and the milestones, adding that it appears from Sobeck's letter to
the commission that the state water board “has no intention of moving the
deadline or altering the milestones and penalties.”

19



If the river cutback order remains unchanged, Cal Am would face a loss of 1,000
acre-feet of river water per missed milestone until it's met and would be legally
limited to 3,376 acre-feet of river water — thousands of acre-feet less than it uses
now — if it fails to meet the final deadline. Losing such a large amount of water
supply would be expected to devastate the local economy or require payment of
severe penalties for unauthorized use of river water.



UPDATED: May 27, 2020 at 3:31 p.m.

MARINA — A Pure Water Monterey expansion proposal has narrowly survived
another attempt to shelve it indefinitely even as the main recycled water project
struggles with operational and cost issues that have further postponed its water
delivery date and hampered its capacity.

For the second time in a month, the Monterey One Water board rejected a bid to
formally deny certification of the expansion proposal's supplemental
environmental impact report and postpone further work on the proposal until
“feasibility” is proved. Again it was Boronda representative Linda Grier casting the
deciding vote.

By an 11-10 weighted vote, a split board on Tuesday night denied a proposed
resolution finding the expansion SEIR fell short on some of what it called
environmental issues and resolving to discontinue work on the project until those
issues are addressed and the main recycled water project is properly operating,
source water agreements are secured, and the wastewater agency is fiscally
solvent.

The resolution was considered during a nearly four-hour special board meeting
set at last week's regular board meeting where the main recycled water project’s
deep well injection issues and the need for an additional multi-million-dollar well to
meet the promised 3,500-acre-foot annual water supply were discussed, along
with the agency’s fiscal status as it faces a looming deficit.

The Monterey One Water board previously declined to certify the Pure Water
Monterey expansion SEIR, leaving the project in limbo, but technically alive.

The $126 million main project has been delayed for months, resulting in more
than one breach of a water purchase agreement with California American Water.
It has seen its overall water cost mount past the original limits set in the
agreement with additional cost increases imminent. And agency officials now
expect the project to be ready to provide water to the Monterey Peninsula by Aug.
10 — more than seven months later than originally promised.

Supervisor John Phillips, the Monterey County representative who voted for the
resolution largely mirroring one submitted by Del Rey Oaks representative John
Gagliotti, said it was necessary for the agency to focus on more immediate
concerns. He argued the agency has been harmed by being thrust into a political
battle over the future of the Peninsula water supply, something he said he was
assured wouldn’t occur when he backed the expansion proposal SEIR more than
a year ago.

Phillips said he had no idea what the agency’s next move would be about the
expansion proposal.



Seaside representative Jason Campbell and Monterey representative Tyller
Williamson, and other opponents of the resolution who voted against it, said it
represented an attempt by Cal Am backers to kill the less costly and more
environmentally friendly recycled water expansion proposal in favor of the
company’s Peninsula desalination project, and the agency board had no
legitimate reason to deny certification of the SEIR.

They were joined by more than 80 public speakers testifying remotely during the
online meeting. About 70 expressed opposition to the resolution and support for
the expansion proposal — many of them Marina residents who would not receive
water from the project. It was an unusually large turnout that was apparentiy
organized as part of a "filibuster” backed by the activist group Public Water Now.
About a dozen speakers testified in support, most of them with Peninsula
business ties.

On Tuesday, Grier seemed to express support for the proposed resolution except
for certain language in the document. She ultimately voted against it while calling
for the resolution to be revised and presented to the board again at a later date.

Last month, Grier cast the deciding vote when the board narrowly declined to
certify the expansion SEIR by the same 11-10 vote, then cast another deciding
vote when the board rejected a proposal to formally deny certification of the
environmental review document and discontinue further while suggesting she
would support continuing to pursue the proposal.

The unresolved environmental issues outlined in the resolution included: source
water availability; long-term water supply and demand conclusions, potential
impacts on Castroville and the Salinas Valley groundwater basin as a result of
using additional wastewater for the expansion; evaluation of impacts as a
combined or aiternative project with desal; the project description; and the impact
of a continued Peninsula moratorium on new water service connections due to an
inadequate water supply under recycled water rather than desal.

The expansion project issue has sparked an internecine battle between the
agencies originally backing it with the Peninsula water district sending a letter iast
month calling for Monterey One Water to revise if needed, and reconsider the
SEIR and withholding its share of funding — nearly $700,000 — for the document
until its partner agency acts within 30 days, and a Monterey One Water response
letter demanding the water district pay its share of the document costs and
arguing it has no legal obligation to certify the SEIR.

At the same time, Marina Coast Water District continues calling for wastewater
agency officials to immediately grant the district an additional weighted vote on
the agency board and challenging the validity of all board votes since the demand
was made earlier this year. The district’s legal firm sent a letter to the agency on
Tuesday demanding arbitration over the issue, claiming Tuesday’s special



meeting and any board votes were invalid and arguing that approval of the
proposed resolution would have represented a breach of fiduciary obligation.

And in response to the main recycled water struggies, Cal Am officials have
repeatedly demanded that agency officials provide adequate information on the
main project status and cost under the water purchase agreement, though agency
officials said they have done so. Cal Am has also argued the main project's issues
reflect poorly on the expansion proposal, which company officials have long
claimed would fall short of providing an adequate water supply for the Peninsula
anyway.

Marina Coast has also recently released two independent analyses backing the
water management district water supply and demand analysis.



Governor Gavin Newsom has signed two laws that will impact public works
contracts in California. Assembly Bill (AB) 456 extends the operative date for
the current contractor claims resolution process to January 1, 2027. AB 1768
expands the definition of “public works” for purposes of paying prevailing
wage, regulating working hours, and securing worker’s compensation.

AB 456 '

The law as currently stated in Public Contract Code section 9204 prescribes a
claims resolution process for any claim by a contractor in connection with a
contract for a public works project entered into on or after January 1,.2017.

Under existing law, such a claim is defined as a separate demand by the
contractor for one or more of the following:

- A time extension for relief from damages or penalties for delay;

- Payment of money or damages arising from the work done pursuant to
the contract for a public work; or

- Payment of an amount disputed by the public entity.

Upon receipt of a claim that is subject to this resolution process, a public entity
must conduct a reasonable review of the claim and provide to claimant a

ritten statement identifying what portion of the*tlaim is disputed and what
portion is undisputed. The public entity is required”to provide this statement
within 45 days.

: 2.
The law requiring this claims resolution process’was set to expire January 1,

2020,_AR 456 extended the sunset date to January 1, 2027.
AB 1768

is bill specifies that preconstruction and postconstruction work fall within the
definition of “public works" and, consistent with existing law, employees
conducting such work must be compensated no less than the general
prevailing rate of per diem wages as determined by the Director of Industrial
Relations. This definition of "public works" is only for purposes of the Labor
Code and prevailing wages.

Previously, “public works” included construction, alteration, demolition,
installation or repair work done under contract and paid in whole or in part
with public funds. Now, the definition of "construction” under Labor Code
section 1720 has been expanded to specifically include work performed during
the design, site assessment, feasibility studyﬁ]‘ﬁm preconstruction phases
of construction, including but not limited to, inspection_and land_surveying
work and work performed during_the postconstruction phases of construction,
including but_not limited to all cleanup work at the jobsite. _ Furthermore,
preconstruction work is considered “construction” regardless of whether any
actual construction.work is done at that phase. What this means is the scope of
iork covered by existing prevailing wage laws has grown.
—_--___—_'—-—-——._

CLIENT NEWS BRIEF

New Laws Will Impact Public Work Projects

Ja"n Uary ]?2626

November 2018
Number 65

Anne L. Collins

Partner and Chair

Facilities and Business Practice Group
Sacramento Office

Peter Y. Sumulong

Associate

Facilities and Busines: Practice Group
Walnut Creek Office

] Lozano Smith

As the information contained herein is necessarily general, its application to a particular set of facts and circumstances may vary. For this reason, this News Brief
does not constitute legal advice. We recommend that you consult with your counsel prior to acting on the information contained herein,

© 2019 Lozano Smith

N4



CLIENT NEWS BRIEF

November 2019
Number 65

Any willful violation of prevailing wage law is a misdemeanor, and because AB 1768 expands the application of an
existing crime, it also imposes a state-mandated local program.

Takeaways

Public entities should be mindful that prevailing wage rights have been extended to all employees conducting pre
and postconstruction services on public works projects. This may entail additional cost in contracts for those

services. Public entities should also ensure that their contracts for construction include appropriate language
regarding the claims resolution process.

If you have any questions about AB 456 or AB 1768, or public works projects in general, please contact the authors
of this Client News Brief or an attorney at one of our eight offices located statewide. You can also subscribe to our
podcast, follow us on Facebook, Twitter, and Linked!n or download our mobile app.

As the information contained herein is necessarily general, its application to a particular set of facts and circumstances may vary. For this reason, this News Brief
does not constitute fegal advice. We recommend that you consult with your counsel prior to acting on the information contained herein. N 5
)

© 2019 Lozano Smith



—

s (me Repond

March 31. 2003 Page 36 of 40

IMPLICATIONS OF FINDINGS

Taken together, the overall conclusion that can be derived from the collected data and the
preliminary analysis is that the “deep aquifer” from which MCWD extracts its water supply is
actually two separate aquifer systems. Existing geologic and water chemistry data suggest that
MCWD wells 10 and 11 produce primarily from the Paso Robles Formation, whereas MCWD
well 12 produces from the Purisima Formation. In contrast, the “deep aquifer” wells in the
Castroville area are interpreted to produce from the Paso Robles Formation. Aquifer response
data suggest these two aquifer systems are hydraulically isolated from each other.

Recharge Considerations

The hydrogeologic interpretation of the deeper aquifers raises questions regarding the nature and
magnitude of recharge to these aquifers. Well 12 is completed in and produces primarily from
the Purisima Formation. The Purisima Formation is not exposed on land in Monterey County.
The closest land exposure is in Soquel (Santa Cruz County) where the Purisima Formation is the
primary source of water for the Soquel Creek Water District. Recharge for the Purisima
Formation (MCWD well 12) is therefore primarily leakage from overlying aquifers, Some
portions of extractions may be supported by depletion of ground water storage. However, the low
estimates for storage coefficients for this aquifer system suggest that the volume of ground water
that can be removed from storage is not large.

The Paso Roblcs Formation crops out extensively throughout the Salinas Valley region.

However, in most locations, the Paso Robles Formation underlies the Salinas Valley alluvium and
Aromas Sands that comprise the 180- and upper portion of the 400-foot aquifers. The alluvium
receives recharge primarily from the river and irrigation return flows. In areas where Paso Rables
is overlain by alluvium, recharge is from lcakage from overlying aquifers.

There are 37,500 acres of Paso Robles Formation exposed in Monterey County. Of this area,
12,400 acres, or 33 percent, of Paso Robles Formation are exposed in the El Toro-Laguna Seca
Area where it constitutes as recharge area for these areas. The remaining acreage of Paso Robles
Formation is exposed on the west side of the Salinas Valley. However, much of this area is in the
rain shadow of the Santa Lucia Range. Annual rainfall falling on the outcrop areas is less than 12
inches. With this limited rainfall, direct recharge to the outcrops of Paso Robles Formation from
precipitation is minimal, if any. Given the hydrogeologic setting, extractions from the Paso
Robles Formation also appear to be primarily supported by leakage from the overlying shallow
aquifer system,

The implications regarding recharge mechanisms are generally supported by the water level
history of MCWD wells. All three of MCWD wells show a similar water level history. A rapid
declinc as local storage is depleted and then a stabilization as extractions cquilibraic with leakage.
This interpretation is best cvaluated by modeling.

Modeling Implications

The revised interpretation of the Salinas Valley Basin, including deeper aquifers results in a four-
layer hydrogeologic model—the 180-foot, the 400-foot, the Paso Robles and the Purisima
Formation. The current version of the Salinas Valley Integrated Ground and Surface Water Model
(SVIGSM) is a 3-layer model—two layers corresponding to the 180- and 400-foot aquifers and a



March 31. 2003 Page 37 of 40

third representing the deeper aquifers. Because Marina’s deep aquifer water supply is derived
from wells compleied in both the Purisima and the Paso Robles Formations, SVIGSM, as
currently configured, does not accurately reflect the hydrogeology of the MCWD's Wells.



RESOLUTION NQ. 2020-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
PROPOSAL FOR WASHINGTON SEWER TRUNK LINE BYPASS 30% DESIGN WORK

WHEREAS, Castroville Community Services District (“District”) is a Community Services District
created pursuant to Government Code Section 61000; and

WHEREAS, as a Community Services District, the District’s public contracting shall be conducted
in compliance with State law, including Public Contract Code sections 20680-20683 and Government
Code Section 4525 et. seq.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 4526, notwithstanding any other provision
of law, selection by the District for professional services of private architectural, landscape architectural,
engineering, environmental, land surveying, or construction project management firms shall be on the
basis of demonstrated competence and on the professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory
performance of the services required; and

WHEREAS, in using this method of selection, for contracting for private architectural,
landscape architectural, professional engineering, environmental, land surveying, and construction
project management services, the District is to assure that these services are engaged on the basis of
demonstrated competence and qualifications for the types of services to be performed and at fair and
reasonable prices to the District; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has evaluated current statements of qualifications and
performance data on file with the District for professional engineering design services; and

WHEREAS, the District has previously engaged MNS Engineering to provide professional
engineering design work.

WHEREAS, the General Manager has determined the professional engineering services

provided by MNS Engineering to be of a demonstrated high quality, at a fair and reasonable cost, and
competently and timely delivered; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has determined that the highly specialized functions of the
nature the professional engineering services needed for the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass

Design work requires a distinctly qualified professional engineering company and team of engineering
professionals to render the professional engineering services required.

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020, MNS Engineering submitted a Proposal for Professional

Engineering Services — Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% Design, a copy of which is attached
as Exhibit A (MNS Proposal); and

WHEREAS, based on MNS Engineering’s services provided to the District, the General
Manager has determined that MNS Engineering has the demonstrated the specialized skills,
demonstrated competency, and holds the professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory
performance of the design services required; and

WHEREAS, in making a determination of the highly specialized skills, competency, and
professional qualifications necessary for satisfactory performance of the design services, the General

78



Manager considered MNS Engineering’s proven experience, high level of competency, qualifications,
and proven skills to be more important than comparative cost when selecting the professional engineer
for the engineering design work; and

WHEREAS, nevertheless, the General Manager has evaluated the MNS Engineering Proposal
and determined the cost for services set forth in the Proposal are fair and reasonable to the District for
the scope of professional engineering design services being provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Castroville Community
Services District Board of Directors hereby finds:

1. That MNS Engineering, Inc. is an engineering company providing professional engineering
services, as set forth in Government Code section 4525;

2. That contracting for MNS Engineering’s professional engineering design services is not subject
to the public bid process pursuant to Government Code section 4526;

3. That the District has previously engaged MNS Engineering for professional engineering services
and finds that MNS Engineering has demonstrated their specialized skills, competency and

qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the professional engineering design
services required; and

4, That the price for the professional engineering services set forth in the MNS Engineering -

Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30% Design Proposal, is a fair and reasonable price to the
District.

BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby approves May 2,
2020 MNS Engineering, Inc. Proposal for Professional Engineering Services — Washington Sewer Trunk
Line Bypass 30% Design, as set forth in Exhibit A.

BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby directs the

General Manager or his or her designee to take all steps necessary to implement and complete the design
work for the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass as set forth herein.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District duly held on the ___ day of June 2020, by the following vote.

Ayes: Director(s)
Noes: Director(s)
Absent: Director(s)

Abstained:  Director(s)

ATTEST:

Adriana Melgoza, Board President

Lidia Santos, Secretary
(SEAL)



Shibit A

M

Ao\

611 £ Capitan Way, Ste 130 / San Luis Obispa CA 93400
Ph. (805} 632-6921 / F (BOS) 692-6931

May 5, 2020

Eric Tynan, General Manager
Castrovilte Community Servicas District
11499 Geil Street

Castroville, CA 95012

Subject: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services ~ Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass 30%
Design

Dear Mr. Tynan:

Thank you for the oppartunity to submit this proposal for Professional Engineering Services to prepare 30% design documents
for the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project {Project) for the Castroville Community Services District {District). MNS
Engineers, Inc. (MNS) offers our qualified team to provide professional services for this Project,

Project Understanding

It is our understanding the District is seeking a qualified consultant to develop preliminary design decuments for a new 24-
inch trunk sewer bypass main approximately 1,200 feet in length extending from the intersection of Washington Street and
Merritt Street, to the corner of Washington Street and Tembladera Street, then across undeveloped areas and under Highway
1 ta the Monterey Regional Water Pallution Control Agency (MRWPCA) pump station lacated at the south end of Watsonville
Road. The proposed alignment is shown on Figure 1, attached to this proposal. This project was identified by the Wastewater
Collection System Master Plan, 2013 Update, as essential to provide additional conveyance capacity from the collection
system to the MRWPCA pump station. The existing conveyance system is under capacity, and proposed developments
identified in the 2006 Castroville Community Plan will further exacerbate capacity issues without implementation of this
protect. This project presents several technical challenges which will need to be addressed aver the course of the Project.
Critical factors which we have identified are described as follows:

» Caltrans Encroachment: A portion of the pipeline alignment crosses under Highway 1, which is Caltrans Right-of-
Way. Caltrans will most likely require this pipeline segment be constructed using bore and jack methodology. In
addition, a Caltrans encroachment permit will need 1o be abtained prior to the start of construction. The preliminary
design of this critical crossing is included in tha MNS scope of work. A Caltrans permit will require 100% Plans and
obtaining the Caltrans Encroachment permit is not included in this scope of work,

» County of Monterey Encroachment: A portion of the pipeline alignment is within County of Monterey (County}
roadways. An encroachment permit for the construction of the project wili be required. The County will require
100% Plans; obtaining this permit is not included in the MNS scope of work.

* Coastal Zone: Portions of the project are within the Coastal Zone, and as a result are within the jurisdiction of the
California Coastal Commission. A Coastal Development Permit will need to be obtained prior to the start of

construction. . Processing a Coastal Development Permit will require prior approval of CEQA and obtaining this
permit is not included in the scope of work.

* Environmental Considerations: Portions of the Project traverse undeveloped areas including vegetated areas and
agricultural fields. There is a high potential these areas are habitat for sensitive plants or animals. A biological

assessment of these areas s recommended to determine permitting requirements for the project. Environmental
compliance work is not included in the scope of work

*  Rights-of-Way Issues; Histerically, the District owned and maintained a 10-Inch vitrified clay pipe (VCP) gravity sewer
main along the proposed alignment of the bypass sewer. This pipeline crosses five individual private properties, in

30.. .

—



Mr. Eric Tynan
May 5, 2020
Page 2 of &

addition to public rights-of-way, between the upstream connection point and the existing pump statlon. The District
provided information regarding easements in the area, but additional research will be required to determine If the
District owns easements along the entire alignment. If easements do not exist, additional easements will need to be
ohtained. In addition, due to modification of the pipeline alignment, additional easements will be reguired. This
scope of work includes topographic and boundary surveying only, Scope and budget to provide legal descriptions for
the District’s use in abtaining additional easements are not included in the MNS scope of work.

Techmical Approach

Qur approach for this project is to focus on Coordination, Timely Project Management and Delivery, and Technical Excellence.

Coordination. In addition to strong verbal and e-mail communications, MNS will schedule regular meetings with the District,
Caltrans, and project stakehaolders as appropriate to ensure the recommendations and propased improvements are in line

with expectations. [n addition, e-mails and conference calls with MNS staff witl ensure District staff are involved in every stage
of the design process.

Timely Project Management and Delivery. With our Project Manager's leadership, and a competent staff, we will lead all
aspects of the Project to meet the District’s goals. Our project team is available to kick this project off immediately and work
towards the goal of a complete contract including detailed construction plans and specifications.

Technical Excellence. The MNS staff who will be involved in this project have extensive experience in the design and
construction of wastewater facilities. Utilizing the advanced technical knowledge of our staff, we will lead every aspect of this
project to ensure a robust and functional extension to the District’s wastewater collection system.

Project Scope of Work

MNS has tailored a scope of work to provide engineering services for preliminary design of the Castroville Washington Sewer
Trunk Line Bypass Project. A briaf description of tasks and respansibilities are described below.

Tash 1 - Project Managament. QA/QC, and Meatings

This task includes Project Management, Quality Assurance/Quality Control {QA/QC), and Meetings associated with the
detailed design of the Project.

Subtask 1.1 - Project Management

The Project Manager will provide ongoing coordination of the project team including the District and the MNS project team,
He will also monitor the budget and serve as the main point of contact with the District, Frequent phone calls and e-mail
updates will be sent fram the MNS Project Manager to the District General Manager in order to keep the coordination open

and up-to-date. The MNS Project Manager will submit monthly invoices with all supporting documentation in a format
acceptable to the District.

The MNS Project Manager will be responsible for ensuring all deliverable deadlines are met, all internal quality control reviews
are completed, and the final products meet the expectations of the District.

Subtask 1.2 - Quality Assurance/Quality Control

In accordance with MNS company policy, all deliverables, calculations, recommendations, and ather documentation will be
reviewed by an experienced engineer, not otherwise associated with the Project, prior to submittal to the District. Documents
will be reviewed to ensure technical excellence, the goals and expectations of the District are being met, and conformance

with applicable design checklists and standards. For this project, all deliverables and other items requiring quality control
reviews will be reviewed by Tyler Hunt, PE.

Subtask 1.3 - Meetings
Over the course of the Project, MNS will facilitate and lead meetings and conference calls as required to move the Project
forward and ensure the District Is informed and in concurrence with the progress of the project. For each meeting, MNS will

develop a meeting agenda and will submit meeting minutes to the District within three business days. The Project Manager
and the Project Engineer will attend meetings as appropriate.

== - —}
mnsengineers.com

TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES 7 GOVERNMENT 5IAVICES / FEDERAL

31



Mr. Eric Tynan
May 5, 2020
Page 3 of 5

Over the course of the Project, we anticipate two meetings which would be held at the District's offices:
e  Project Kick-off Meeting
¢ 30% Design Review Meeting

Task 2 - Earth and Land investigations

Subtask 2.1 — Geotechnical Investigations
Portions of the proposed pipeline alignment will be installed at depth of up to 30 feet below greund surface, and trenchless

pipeline installation methods will likely be utilized. Due to these factors, geotechnical investigations are recommended for
this project and included in the scope of work,

Geotachnical engineering services will be provided by aur subconsultant, Geosolutions, Inc. A detalled scope of work for
geotechnical services to be provided is included as an attachment to this letter. MNS staff will coordinate the geotechnical
investigations for this project.

Subtask 2.2 - Topographic Survey

MNS will conduct a ground survey of the proposed sewer alignment to obtain topographic information and develop a base
map suitable for pipeline design including measuring invert elavations of six axisting sewer manholes. The completed
topographic map will include 1-foot surface contours and relevant surface features, and will include a 50-foot wide strip,

approximately 1,200 feet in length centered along the proposed pipeline alignment. Trees, fences, manhole rim and invert
elevations, and other observable utilities will be included in the survey.,

Subtask 2.3 - Easement and Right-of-Way Mapping

MNS wilt conduct a field survey to re-establish the existing sewer easement and Highway 1 (Caltrans) Right-of-Way. The
existing easements and rights-of-way will be plotted on the topographic base map. In additian, we will obtain title reports for
four properties along the pipeline alignment. It is assumed the District will provide documentation of the existing sewer

easement, and sufficient boundary monumentation exists, and can be located, to determine the existing easement and Right-
of-Way.

MNS will develop a preliminary (30% complete) set of contract documents including draft plans and an engineer’s opinion of
prabable cost of construction for the Project,

Subtask 3.1 - Plans

Using the site infermation collected and developed in Task 2, MNS will prepare detailed Plans for the Project clearly defining
the work to be completed. The Plans will be prepared in the latest version of AutoCAD Civil 3D. Plan & Prafile {P&P) drawings

will be prepared with a horizontal scale of 1" = 20°, with the vertical scales on profiles being drawn at a scale of
1” = &', An anticipated sheet list includes:

Shaot Ne., Drawing No. Dascription I
G-1 Title Shees
2 G-2 General and Clvll Notes and Sheet Layout Plan
3 c-1 Sewer Alignment P&P - STA 10400 to STA 14400
4 c-2 Sewer Alignment PE.P — STA 14+00 to STA 17450
5 c-3 Sewer Alignment PEP — STA 17450 to STA 22+00

Subtask 3.2 - Engineer’s Estimate of Probable Cost of Construction

MNS will prepare an engineer’s estimate of probable construction cost for each design submittal. We will base the estimate
on recent projects of similar size and scope upan which we have worked.

mnsengineers.com

TRAMSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMEMT SERVICES | FEDERAL 3 2 )



Mr._ Eric Tynan
May 5, 2020
Page d of 5

Deliverables
The following deliverables will be submitted to the District aver the course of this project:

e Meeting Agendas and Meeting Minutes
= 3D% design plans and cost opinion

Project Team

MNS has assembled a qualified team with the skills and expertise to bring this project to campletion in line with the District’s

goals. An organizational chart for the proposed project team is included below. Detailed resumes for individual team
members are available upan request.

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

i
' MNS ENGINEERS

PROJECT MANAGER == QUALITY CONTROL/QUALITY ASSURANCE
Paul Greenway, PE, QSD Tyler Hune, PE, OSD @

PROJECT. TEAM

LEAD ENGINEER : PROJECT ENGINEER GEOTECHNICAL ENQINEER
Nick Panofsky, PE, 0SD, ENVSP & Sean Packard, PE, 0SD/QSP @ Kelly Robinson, PhD @

| FIRM LEGEND ® MNS ENGINEERS ® Geasolutions

Compensation

MNS praposes to perform the services described herein for a not-to-exceed fee estimate of $58,723. A breakdown by task is
provided in the follawing table. A detailed fee proposal spreadsheat is available on request. All fees are in accordance with
the MNS Standard Fee Schedule, also included as an attachment

Task Fee
Task 1 — Project Management, QA/QC, and Meetings 56,620
Task 2 — Earth and Land Investigations $37,815
Task 3 - Contract Document Development $15,288

Total 559,723

mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERMMENT SERVICES / FEDERAIL, 2 3



Mr. Eric Tynan
May 5, 2020
Page 5of 5

Schedule

We are prepared to meet or exceed the schedule provided in the following table, assuming a notice to proceed date of July
1, 2020.

Project Kickoff Week of July 1, 2020
Geotechnical Investigation July B — October 4, 2020
Topographic Survey luly 15 - August 23, 2020
30% Design Submittal October 21, 2020

Closmg

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. We are excited and look forward to working with the District. This
propasal is valid for six {B) months from the date of submission. Please fee) free to contact Paul Greenway with any questions
you may have about our submittal at 831.400.8964 or Paul@G7ei.com. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
MNS Engineers, Inc.

AL g

Nick Panofsky, PE

Lead Engineer

Attachments

figure 1 Proposed 24 inch Scwer Bypass Improvements
fee Schedule

Geosolutions, Inc Scope of Work

Lo Sl S S mn e |
mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL



G <l RO o

ENGINEERS INC

ENOINEERING | SURVEVING
CONSTRU AGIMENT

LEGEND

PARCEL BOUNDARY
EXISTING SEWER
EXISTING MANHOLE
EXISTING EASEMENT
PROPOSED 24" SEWER
PROPOSED MANHOLE
PROPOSED EASEMENT

e A A ] R I
i e . ¥ B Y
o LAy d o R

Pt . o i

: PROPOSED 24-INCH SEWER BYPASS IMPROVEMENTS
WASHINGTON SEWER TRUNK LINE BYPASS
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

25 San Juan Grade Road 200
Sulte 105

Salinos, CA 93508

831.242.0058 Phona




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
APPLICATION FOR ENHANCEMENT OF EXISTING DISTRICT WATER
INFRASTRUCTURE

WHEREAS, the Castroville Community Services District (“District”) is a Community
Services District created pursuant to Government Code Section 61000; and

WHEREAS, the District has supplied water service to the Community of Castroville since
its inception in 1952; and

WHEREAS, Castroville is a Severely Disadvantaged Community as defined under the
American Community Survey; and

WHEREAS, currently the funding for the daily operations and maintenance comes from
water sales. If revenue is used for needed capital improvements the District would need to add these
costs to the water bills thus raising the rates on an already severely disadvantaged community.

WHEREAS, The District requires financial assistance to add a new well and treatment
facilities including an additional 6,300,000-gallon Storage tank and appurtenances to facilitate
receiving the new water source as well as remediating the deficiencies and defects in existing
facilities of the Castroville CSD water distribution system and to mitigate the environmental and
health risks presented by the current condition of the existing Castroville CSD water system, should
it lose another well supplying the distribution system.

WHEREAS, as the District applied to Department of Water Resources for an Integrated
Regional Water Management (IRWM) Disadvantaged Community Involvement Grant (*‘Grant”) for
$397,000; and

WHEREAS, the Regional Water Management Foundation (“RWMF”’) administers the Grant
funding; and

WHEREAS, Grant funding is available under the Proposition 1 Implementation Grant
Funds; and.

WHEREAS, District Counsel advises that repairs to existing water facilities are
categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
under Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines and Sections 21080(9) and 21084 of the Public
Resources Code. CEQA review therefore is not required for the District to apply for financial
assistance for such work.

36



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Castroville Community Services
District Board of Directors:

1. Authorizes and directs the District’s General Manager and designates the General
Manager as the District’s “Authorized Representative”, to prepare, sign and file, for and on behalf of
the Castroville Community Services District, a Financial Assistance Application to obtain
Proposition 1 Grant funding from the IRWMP for the planning, design, and construction of repair,
replacement, rehabilitation and improvement to existing Castroville CSD water distribution system
facilities.

2. The District’s Authorized Representative is authorized and designated to provide the
assurances, certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application,

including executing a financial assistance grant agreement, and any amendments or changes thereto,
with the Grantee.

3. The District’s Authorized Representative is designated to represent the District in carrying
out the District’s responsibilities under a Grant Agreement or financing agreement, including
certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the District and complying with applicable state and
federal laws.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District duly held on the 16th day of June 2020, by the following vote.

Ayes: Director(s)
Noes: Director(s)
Absent: Director(s)

Abstained:  Director(s)

ATTEST:

Adriana Melgoza, Board President

Lidia Santos, Secretary
(SEAL)

37



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2020/2021 INVESTMENT POLICY
Page |

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INVESTMENT AND DEPOSIT POLICY

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

State law requires that the District’s Treasurer submit to the Board an annual statement of
Investment Policy and periodic reports regarding investments and deposits. This document is the
Annual Statement of Investment Policy for FY 2020/2021.

Pursuant to California Government Code Sections 61050(c) and 61053 (b) the Board of
Directors (“Board”) has appointed the General Manager to be the District Treasurer. Pursuant to
Govemnment Code Section 61053(a), the Board has established an alternative depository, other than
the County of Monterey, for the District’s funds.

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53646(a)(2), regarding investments and
deposits of District funds, the District deposits and investments shall be made by the District in
accordance with this policy.

L OVERALL POLICY

When investing, re-investing, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling or managing public
funds, the primary objective of the District shall be to safeguard the principal of the funds under its
control. The secondary objective shall be to meet the liquidity needs of the District. The third
objective shall be to achieve a return on the funds under the District’s control. When depositing
funds pursuant to Section 53630 et seq., the District’s primary objective shall be to realize
maximum return, consistent with prudent financial management.

The District shall maintain an operating fund with enough reserve to avoid borrowing
because of routine disruptions in revenue. The District shall maintain a replacement fund with a
reserve fund for the replacement of facilities which will avoid all or part of the cost of borrowing.
A reserve fund element should be calculated for each physical asset. The District shall maintain a
reserve fund to replace facilities lost due to catastrophic events and to pay for the defense of claims
often associated with such losses.

1L APPLICABLE LAW

All references to code sections in this Statement, unless otherwise specified, are from the
California Government Code. The District's investment policy is based on provisions of the
California Government Code commencing with Section 53600 governing the investments of local
agency funds and deposits of public monies. All references to code sections in this Statement,
unless otherwise specified, are from the California Government Code.

38



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2020/2021 INVESTMENT POLICY
Page 2

The District's investment policy is based on provisions of the Section 53600 and following
governing the investments of local agency funds and public monies. The District’s deposit policy is
based on the provisions Section 53630 and following governing the deposit of local agency funds
and public monies.

All District funds will be invested in compliance with governing provisions of law
Government Code Sections 53600 et seq. and this policy. All District deposits will be made in
compliance with Sections 53630 and following and this policy. If there is any inconsistency or
conflict between the applicable state laws and the policies expressed in this Statement, the statutory
provision shall be the policy of the District.

In accordance with Section 53600.3, the District intends to invest prudently in order to
safeguard the invested principal and maintain adequate cash availability for the anticipated needs of
the District. In accordance with Section 53637, the District intends to make its deposits with the
objective of realizing maximum return, consistent with prudent financial management. With
respect to deposits made by the District, such deposits shall be made with As far as possible, all
money belonging to or in the custody of the District, including money paid to the Treasurer or other
official to pay the principal, interest, or penalties of bonds, shall be deposited for safekeeping in an
institution as described in Section 53635.2.

1. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS

A. Funds For Immediate Expenditure. An amount approximately equal to the total of
all District expenditures for an average three-month period shall be maintained in active deposits, as
defined by Section 53644(a), such as the State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).
All Deposits (both active and inactive) shall be managed in accordance with Sections 53630
through 53686.

B. Funds Not Required for Immediate Expenditure. All funds in excess of the amount
needed for immediate expenditure as described in paragraph A, shall either be a deposited as set
forth in Section V, below with the objective of realizing maximum return, or invested in acceptable
investment instruments as described in Section 1V, below. Periodic analysis of cash flow during the
fiscal year shall serve as the basis for determining when such funds should be made available for
expenditure, so that an appropriate maturity date of deposits or investments may be fixed
accordingly.

C. Earned Interest. In accordance with Section 53647, interest earned on all money
deposited belongs to, and shall be paid quarterly into the general fund of, the District, unless
otherwise directed by law. Notwithstanding this provision, the Board may direct such interest to be
paid to the fund which contains the principal on which the interest accrued.

39



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2020/2021 INVESTMENT POLICY
Page 3

IV.  ACCEPTABLE INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS

The District’s investment portfolio may include the following instruments subject to state
law and subject to the constraints herein stated:

A. Negotiable certificates of deposits, subject to the limitations set forth in Section
53601(h) and Section 53638. Purchases of certificates of deposits shall not exceed thirty percent
(30%) of the District's idle funds;

B. Deposits in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), subject to the provisions
governing deposits which are set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. No investment with the
Local Agency Investment Fund may, by state regulation, exceed fifty million dollars ($50,000,000);

C. Passbook savings accounts, subject to the provisions governing deposits which are
set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. In accordance with Section 53637, no funds shall be
deposited into a credit union if a member of the Board or a District employee also serves on the
board of directors or any committee of the credit union;

D. Bonds and other evidences of indebtedness as set forth in Section 53601(a)-(e);

E. Obligations issued by banks, and other participations and instruments as described in
Section 53601(f);
F. Bankers acceptances as described in Section 53601(g);

G. Any other security or investment authorized by Section 53601(a)-(p).

V. DEPOSITS

A. All deposits shall be made in accordance with state law and are subject to the constraints
stated herein:

1. The depository has received an overall rating of not less than “satisfactory” in its
most recent evaluation by the appropriate federal financial supervisory agency in accordance with
Section 53635.2;

2. The funds are available for withdrawal in accordance with Section 53644;
3. Security is provided for the deposits in accordance with Section 53652;

4. The deposits do not exceed the maximum deposit limitations set forth in Section
53638 and 53635.8;

40



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2020/2021 INVESTMENT POLICY

Page 4
5. The contract for deposit complies with Section 53649; and
6. All other requirements of state law are met.

B. Types of deposits authorized are:

1. Deposits in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), subject to the provisions
governing deposits which are set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. No investment with the
Local Agency Investment Fund may, by state regulation, exceed fifty million dollars ($50,000,000);

2. Passbook savings accounts, subject to the provisions governing deposits which
are set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686. In accordance with Section 53637, no funds shall be

deposited into a credit union if a member of the Board or a District employee also serves on the
board of directors or any committee of the credit union;

3. Time deposits (sometimes referred to as non-negotiable certificates of deposit);
and

4. Any other deposits allowed by law.

VI.  INVESTMENT AUTHORITY AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A, District Treasurer. The District General Manager shall perform the duties of
"treasurer” under Sections 53630 through Sections 53686. District funds deposited in any account
are deemed to be in the treasury of the District, pursuant to Section 53636. The District Treasurer is
responsible for the safekeeping of money in his or her custody and shall enter into any contract with
a depository relating to any deposit which in his or her judgment is to the public advantage, as
provided by Section 53649. The District Treasurer is responsible for compliance with all state laws
governing the day-to-day management of deposits as set forth in Sections 53630 through 53686.

B. Borrowing funds. In making any decision that involves borrowing in the amount of
one hundred thousand ($100,000) or more, the Board shall discuss, consider, and deliberate each
decision as a separate item of business on the agenda of its meeting as prescribed in the Government
Code, commencing at Section 54950.

C. Investment Committee. The Board Investment Committee shall meet periodically to
review the cash flow requirements of the District and the compliance of its deposits and investments
with this Statement.

D. Monthly report. As required by Section 53646, the District's Treasurer shall render a
monthly report to the Board, the chief executive officer and the internal auditor, including the
following information about each of the District's deposits and investments:

1. The type of deposit or investment, issuer, date of maturity par;

11



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2020/2021 INVESTMENT POLICY

Page 5

7.

The total dollar amount invested in all securities, investments and moneys
held by the District;

Description of any of the District's funds, investments or programs that are
under the management of contracted parties, including lending programs.
With respect to all of the District's securities that are under management of
any outside party that is not also a local agency or LAIF, the report shall also
include a current market value as of the date of the report, and shall include
the source of this same valuation.

A statement of compliance of the portfolio to this Statement of Investment
Policy, or, if the portfolio or any portion of it is not invested in accordance
with this Statement of Investment, a clear and concise statement identifying
the manner in which the portfolio is out of compliance with this Statement of
Investment.

A statement denoting the ability of the District to meet its expenditures for
the next six months, or provide an explanation as to why sufficient money

shall, or may not be available.

A subsidiary ledger of deposits and investments may be used in the report in
accordance with accepted accounting practices.

Whatever additional information the Board may require.

In-Lieu Statements. For District deposits and investments placed in the Local
Agency Investment Fund, created by Section 16429.1, in National Credit Union Share Insurance
Fund-insured accounts in a credit union, in accounts insured or guaranteed pursuant to Section
14858 of the Financial Code, or in Federal Deposit [nsurance Corporation-insured accounts in a
bank or savings and loan association, in a county investment pool, or any combination of these, the
Treasurer may supply the most recent statement or statements received by the District from these
institutions in lieu of the information required by paragraph D(1)-(7) above.

Annual Board Review. The Board shall meet annually to review the District
Investment portfolio, monthly reports prepared pursuant to Section 53646 of the Government Code,
and any other relevant information regarding anticipated cash requirements for the purpose of
selecting deposit or investment instruments for District funds.

12



Resolution No. 2020-4
Resolution of the Board of Directors
Castroville Community Services District
Adopting the District Budget for FY 2020-2021

June 16, 2020

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (“Directors™) of the Castroville Community
Services District (“District”), at a regular meeting duly called and held on June 16, 2020 via
teleconference due to the COVID-19 pandemic; usually held in the business office of the
District, 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California as follows:

WHEREAS, Staff prepared and presented the draft elements of the FY 2020-2021
Budget which includes projected revenues, expenditures and capital improvement projects for
Water (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and Governmental (Castroville Zone 1), Sewer and
Governmental (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) and Sewer (Moss
Landing Zone 3). The Budget also includes water rate adjustments for 2020-2021 per Ordinance
No. 66 the approved rate schedule for Water (Castroville Zonel) and sewer rate adjustments for
2020-2021 per Ordinance No. 67 the approved rate schedule for (Moro Cojo, NMCHS, Monte
Del Lago Mobile Park Zone 2) ; and,

WHEREAS, the District Board reviewed the elements of the proposed FY 2020-2021
Budget on May 19, 2020; and,

WHEREAS, the General Manager recommends that the final budget include funding for
recreation services (Governmental, Castroville Zone 1).

WHEREAS, estimated revenues from the rates, fees and charges included in the budgeted
revisions will not exceed the estimated reasonable costs of providing the services for which the
rates, fees or charges are imposed; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed elements of the 2020-2021 Budget, including the proposed

funds for recreation services are prudent and reasonable and necessary; and

WHEREAS, the District has followed the procedure required by the Community Services
District Law and specifically section 61110 of the Government Code in preparing, reviewing and
adopting all elements of the proposed FY 2020-2021 Budget and has published a notice as
required by section 61110.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District does hereby approve
and adopt the FY 2020-2021 Budget.

A3



2. The rates, fees and charges included in the FY 2020-2021 Budget shall not exceed the
estimated reasonable costs of providing the services for which the rates, fees or charges are
imposed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on June 16, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District by the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Director(s)
Noes: Director(s)
Absent: Director(s)

Abstained:  Director{s)

Adriana Melgoza, President

ATTEST:

Lidia Santos, Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned Secretary of the Board of the Castroville Community Services District
hereby certifies that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2020-4
adopted June 16, 2020.

Lidia Santos, Secretary



Castroville Community Services District
SUMMARY of All SERVICES
Fiscal Year Ending Jun-20 Jun-21 Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24 TOTALS
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Yaar 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
Revenue
Water $ 1377372|%5 1805517 |$ 1412740 % 1414532 (% 1416378 |§ 7,426,539
ZONE 1 Sewer & Storm Drain $ 693504 |$ 6650338 | % 1333272|§ 659187 | % 663,103 (% 3999405
ZONE 1 Governmental $ 175000 188500 |5 13478B| % 134788 | % 134788 & 767,864
ZONE 2 Sewer & Storm Drain $ 161373 |9 166785 |% 166875|% 166968 | % 167063 (% 829,064
ZONE 2 Govermmental $ 37530 | % 6030 | $ 360301 % 36030 | $ 360305 181,650
ZONE 3 Sewer Moss Landing $ 302300 (% 301300 | $ 306381 | % 312856 |% 3153961 % 1,538,233
Total Revenue $ 2747,079|% 3148470 | $ 3390086 | § 2724361 | § 2732758 | § 14742755
Application of Funds
Operating 8 Admin Expensge
Watar Operating & Admin Exp $ 1094574{8% 1053830 (9% 1072718 | § 1104898 | § 1,124247 |$ 5450267
Zone 1 Sewer & Sterm Drain $ 638365 )% 624126 |$ 582862 |3 595417 | 3% 608,298 |5 3,049088
ZONE 1 Govemmental $ 166,000 | $ 188500 [ $ 147000|$ 147,000t % 147,000 % 795,500
Zone 2 Sewer & Storm Drain $ 142778 | $ 142638 | $ 146347 |$ 150,152 % 154056 | % 735,971
Zong 2 Gavernmental $ 10500 | 10,800 | § 59,300 | § 108001 $ 10,800 | $ 102,200
Zone 3 Sewer Moss Landing $ 198574 [$ 206480!% 211120(|$ 217882]% 224767 |$ 1,058,823
Total Application of Funds $ 2250791 |% 2226374 % 2219347 | § 2226149 |$ 2269468 § 11,191,829
Capital Improvement Projects
Watsr $ 176405 |$§ 1320005 2886000 % 52,000 | % 49.000 | § 3295405
| Zone 1 Sewer & Starm Drain $ 33,753 | & 810000 ]| % 10000}% 20000 % 20,000 | & 893,753
Zone 1 Governmental $ 20,000 $ - 3 - 3 - 8 - $ 20,000
Zone 2 Sewer & Storm Drain 3 21830 | $ 40,00000| % 1200000 | $ 4500000| $ 10,00000| % 128,830
ZONE 2 Governmental $ - 3 - $ - 3 - g - $ -
ZONE 3 Sewer ML $ 131,000 | $ 93000 (% 146,000] % 21,000 | § 15,000 $ 406,000
]'_l'otal CIP $ 3829688 | F 1075000| % 3054000 |8 138,000| $ 94000| $ 4,743,988
Total Revenue Requirements $ 2633779 |$ 3301374 | § 5273347 | § 2,364,149 | $ 2363168 | $ 15935817
Surplus / (Deficit} $ 113300 [§  ({152,904)| § (1.883.261)| $§ 360,212|$ 369,590 | § (1,193,063}
Balance as of March 31, 2020
Less Funding from:
General Fund Checking $ 121,915
CAMP $ 358,015
|LAIF Account $  9,165012
CalTrust $ 2497615
Total $ 12142557 $ 12,142 557
Additonal Funding Sources:
[IRWMP- NEW WATER SOURCE $ 2,800,000
SWRCB- MOSS LANDING { ZONE 3) $ 2,800,000
SWRCB-CASTROVILLE (ZONE 1) $ 2,800,000
Total Grants Applied for $ 8400000
Grant Consultant fees as of 11/26/2018 | $ 65,000

45



Castroville Community Sarvices District

WATER-CASTROVILLE
_ Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2020 B
Fiscal Year Ending Jun-20 Jun-21 Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

|Sources of Funds

Opearating Revenues
Metered Water Sales $ 1239000 % 1330000| % 1,330,000(% 1,330,000 | § 1,330,000
New Connections $ 21302 | $ 15237 | § 12,000 | $ 12000 | § 12,000
Hydrant & Backfiow Sales $ 21,700} § 18,000 | § 18.540 | $ 19,096 | § 18,669
Misc. Revenue $ 10,280 | § 7280 % 11,000 | $ 11,000 | § 11,000

Non-Operating Revenues
Water Interest Earned 3 85000 | § 40,000 | § 41200 1§ 42436 (S 43,709
DWR IRWM Grant 3 395,000
Total Revenue $ 1377372|$ 1805517 |§ 1412740 | § 1,414,532 | § 1418378 | § 7,426,538 |
Application of Funds
| Operating Expanses
General Operation Expenses 3 600475 | § 610932 | § 620260 | § 648,138 | 8 667,582
Administration Expenses $ 494099 | $ 442898 | § 446,546 | § 459943 | § 459.943
Total Agpﬁcatlon of Funds $ 1094574| % 10538305 10758068 1,108,081 | § 1,127,525 | 8 5.459.816 |
Capital Improvement Projects
Well # 5 Media Replacement $ 55,000
Well #3 Rehabilitation $ 31,000
New VehicaliTruck $ 15000 S 15,000
Valva & Main Replacements 3 15,000 | § 10,000 ¢ $ 10,000 1 § 10000 | § 10,000
Chlorine & Parts $ 6,300 S 1,000 § 1000 § 1,000 S 1,000
Connect to Cal Am Desal or Well #6 $ 2800000
|Pumping Equipment & Radiator $ 12,000 | $ 5,000 3 5000 |$ 3,000
Lateral Replacement(plastic/copper) | $ 15000 | 3 20000} $ 200001 % 200008 20,000
SCADA $ 8000 8§ 1,000 $ 1,000
VFD $ 9,700
Billing Software & Server $ 22470
Office Builidng Upgrades $ 13,400
Design Resevior 4 Mod Project 3 29,300
Generator-Office $ 8,235
|Well #6 land purchase 3 5000 § 95,000
Total CIP $ 176,405 ) § 132,000 | § 2,886,000 | § 52,000 | & 49,000 | $ 3,205,405 |
Total Revenue Requiremants $ 12709790 % 1,185830(8% 3,961,806 S 1160081 | $ 1,176,525 § 8,755,221 |
NET

'Surplus 7 (Deficit) $ 106,393 619,687 | § (2,549,066 451 | § 239,853 | 5 (1,326,661)
Balance as of March 31, 2020
Less Funding from:
General Fund Checking g 57,479 5 57.479.0
LAIF $ 3,562,624
Total $ 4,020,103 $ 4,020,103 |
|Additonal Funding Sources:
New Debt $ 1,700,000
Grants (Applying for) $ 2,800,000

16



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Income

4010 - Metered Water Sales
4020 - Hydrant Water Sales
4030 - New Service Installation
4040 - Backflow Revenue
Misc. Revenue

4050 - Misc. Revenue-Other
4053 - Reconnect Charges
4054 - NSF Charges

4057 - Trip Fee Charges
Total Misc. Revenue

4060 - Interest Earned

4062 - DWR IRWM Grant
Total Income

Expense

WATER OPERATIONS EXPENSE
General Operations Expense
5110 - Shop Supplies

5115 - Tools & Equipment

5120 - Operators Uniforms

5125 - Cellular Phones

5130 - Operators Certifications
5135 - Water Testing Fees

5136 - Backflow Testing

5138 - Water System Fees

Total General Operations Expense

Well Sites Expense

5155 - Utilites-P G & E

5165 - Pump Repair/Maintenance

5170 - Supplies for Pumps & Well Sites

5178 - Generators Repairs/Maintenance
5180 -Tank Repair/Maintenance

5185 - Building Repair/Maintenance

5190 - Chiorine/Softener Repair/Maintenance
5195 - Well Sites - Other Expense

Total Well Sites Expense

Amended
2019/2020 2020/2021
$ 1,239,000 $ 1,330,000
$ 9000 $ 5,000
$ 21,392 § 15,237
$ 12,700 $ 13,000
$ 3,500 $ 3,500
480 480
300 300
6,000 3,000
B 10,280 $ 7,280
$ 85,000 § 40,000
$ - $ 395,000
$ 1,377,372 $ 1,805,517
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
3,000 3,000
3,100 3,400
975 1,000
800 800
8,000 10,000
1,000 1,000
7,000 7,400
$ 24875 § 27,600
$ 102,000 $ 104,000
4,000 4,000
15,000 8,000
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000
3,000 4,000
5,000 5,000
$ 133,000 $ 129,000

A7

Page 1 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Valve Expense

5210 - Valve - Supplies

5230 - Valve - Repair/Maintenance
Total Valve Expense

Meter Expense

5260 - Meter - Supplies

5270 - Meter - Repair/Maintenance
Total Meter Expense

Hydrant Expense

5310 - Hydrant - Supplies

5330 - Hydrant - Repair Maintenance
Total Hydrant Expense

Water Lines Expense

5355 - Water Lines - Supplies

5365 - Water Lines - Repair/Maintenance
Total Water Lines Expense

5400 - Water Depreciation Expense

Automobile Expense

5451 - Fuel

5452 - Repair/Maintenance
5453 - Other-Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense Water Operation
5520 - Operators Water Wages
Total Payroll Expense-Operations

TOTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Billing Expense

5565 - Postage

5570 - Billing Supplies

5580 - Toilet Rebate

5585 - Bad Debt Write Off's
5590 - Other Billing Expense
Total Billing Expense

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
500 500
1,000 1,000
3 1,500 $ 1,500
3 3,000 % 3,000
13,000 18,000
5 16,000 % 21,000
$ 1,000 § 1,000
1,000 1,000
$ 2,000 $ 2,000
$ 4000 $ 4,000
8,000 8,000
$ 12,000 $ 12,000
$ 312,000 $ 312,000
$ 3000 §% 3,000
3 2,000 §$ 2,000
1,500 1,500
$ 6,500 $ 6,500
3 92,600 $ 99,332
$ 92,600 $ 99,332
$ 600,475 §$ 610,932
$ 10,000 $ 10,000
9,000 9,000
225 225
500 500
6,100 6,100
$ 25825 § 25,825

48

Page 2 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
Utilities Expense
5611 - Utilites-PG & E 5 1,650 § 1,650
5612 - Utilities - Telephones 2,410 2,800
5613 - Utilities - Disposal 240 380
5650 - Utilities - M 1W 135 135
Total Utilities Expense $ 4,435 $ 4,965
Insurance Expense
5621 - Insurance - Auto & General $ 11,600 $ 11,600
Total Insurance Expense $ 11,600 § 11,600
Office Expense
5710 - Office Supplies $ 2500 $ 2,500
5715 - Office Equipment 2,000 2,000
5720 - Misc Office Expense 2,500 2,500
5730 - Alarm Monitoring Service 800 800
5735 - Property Taxes 600 600
5740 - Computer Programs/Upgrades 5,600 6,000
5745 - Bank Fees 500 500
5750 - Seminars/Training/Staff 6,000 6,000
5752 - Seminar/Training/Directors 6,000 6,000
5760 - Membership Dues 10,500 10,500
5765 - Office Repairs/Maintenance 2,000 2,000
5770 - Building Maintenance 3,000 3,000
Total Office Expense $ 42,000 $ 42,400
Payroll Expenses
5810 - Wages Water- General Manager $ 69,172 % 71,246
5820 - Wages - Administrative 74,718 76,491
5865 - Insurance - Workers Comp 7,300 8,268
5875 - Employee Health Benefits 73,000 73,732
5880 - PERS Retirement Benefits-Employer Contribut 20,800 21,500
5880-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 59,623 690
5882 - Employee Life Insurance 616 616
5885 - FICA Expense 18,600 19,445
5895 - Retired Employee Benefits 1,660 570
5896 - Other Post Employment Benefits 8,550 8,550
Total Payroll Expenses $ 334,039 $§ 281,108
Consulting Expense
5910 - Legal Fees $ 18,000 § 18,000

49

Page 3 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Water Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

5920 - Engineering Fees
5930 - Director Fees

9940 - Accounting Fees
5960 - Other Consulting Fees

Total Consuiting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

Net Income or Loss

*Less Capital Expenditures:

Lateral Replacement $20,000

Main Valves $10,000

SCADA Upgrades $1,000

Land-11380 Commercial Pkwy $95,000
Chlorinator/Generator Parts $1,000
Pumping $5,000

Net Income or Loss

*Capilal Expenditures wilt be booked as an asset
"Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended
2019/2020 2020/2021
20,000 20,000
2,700 2,700
8,500 9,300
27,000 27,000
3 76,200 77,000
$ 494,099 442,898
$ 1,094,574 1,053,830
$ 282,798 751,687
$ 271,405 132,000
11,393 619,687

50

Page 4 of 4



Castroville Community Services District

SEWER & STORM DRAIN ZONE 1 CASTROVILLE
Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2020

Fiscal vear Ending Jun-20 JUN-21 ~Jun-22 —Jun-23 JUR-2& | TOTALS |
- Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds

Operating Revenuss
User Fees #75301 £ 650005 650001 § 65000 $ 65,000 65,000
Property Tax $ 460000 $ 480000 $ 480000 | $ 480,000 $ 480,000
Connection Fees $ 9504 [ $ 6,338 687952 (% 10,000 | § 10,000
Interest Ravenue $_ 13000018 70,000 71820 | $ 73687]8 75603
USDA Loan from Moss Landing $ 2700015 28,000 | 28000 | $ 30000]% 32000
Misc Revenue $ 20001 % ,000 | 3 500 § 5001 % 500
"Total Hevenua : ¥ 650338 [§ 13337712 7 563,103 33,009,405 |
Application of Funds

Operating Expense _
General Operation Expenses $ 174311 180,518 | § 185211 | $ 190,027 | % 194,968
Administration Expense $ 324054 290,108 207651 (% 3053%0|% 313,330
Transfer Out to Zone 1 Gov $ 140,000 133,500 100,000 | $ 100,000 | $ 100,000
0 Pp on u § GI5IE6 [ S 604,126 | §  GBZ,B52 | S 608,208 | 35,020,088 |

Capital Improvement Projects
Lift Station Pumps 3 10,000 10,000 | § 10,000} $ 10,000 | $ 10,000
Washington Bypass Line 800,000
New Vehicals g 10,000 | $ 10,000
SCADA $ 7,000
Building Upgrades $ 10,348
Generator/Office [ 6,405
ol Ca mproveme Jects | 3 33,754 | ¥ BIOK0 | 5 TOO00 (5 20,000 (& 20,0000 % BU3, 753 ]
"Total Revenue Requirements | 3 GBI 1B § 1,474,126 | § B2 002 | § 6154175 68,208 % 3,522,821
NET

Surplus 7 [Deficii] $§ 21,386 5 (/63,/88)| § 740,410 | $ 43,771 |5 34,8068 76,504 |
Balance as of March 31, 2020
Less Funding from:
General Fund Checking 50,000
CAMP 358,015
CalTrust 5 2,497,615
LAIF $ 4,120,663
Total $ 1,026,293 0285,
Additional Funding Sources
New Debt $ 1,700,000
Grants (Applied for} $ 2,000,000

() ]



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Income

ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4105 - User fees - Storm Drain #75301
4115 - Property Tax

4125 - Sewer Connection Fees

1170 - USDA Income from M L Zone 3
4130 - Misc Revenue

4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned

Total Income

Zone 1 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
7005 - Shop Supplies

7010 - Small Tools

7015 - Operators Uniforms

7018 - Operators Certifications
7020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

7105 - Sewer Utiiities PG & E

7115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
7120 - Supplies for Pump Station
7122 - Permit Fee for Generators
7125 - Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

7200 - Sewer (Zone 1) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense
7305 - Fuel for Trucks
7310 - Repair/Maintenance
7315 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
7405 - Operators Zone 1 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
$ 65,000 $ 65,000
460,000 480,000
9,504 6,338
27,000 28,000
2,000 1,000
130,000 70,000
$ 693,504 $ 650,338
$ 1,000 $ 1,200
1,500 1,500
2,215 2,550
500 500
760 760
$ 5975 % 6,510
$ 4600 $ 5,000
3,500 3,500
1,000 1,000
500 500
1,000 1,000
$ 10,600 $ 11,000
65,150 65,150
$ 2200 $ 2,200
2,000 2,000
1,500 1,500
$ 5700 $ 5,700
b 71,986 $ 77,258
$ 71,986 $ 77,258

52

Page 1 0of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Sewer Line Expense
7465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm drain Expense

7475 - Storm Drain-Supplies

7485 - Storm Drain-Repair/Maintenance
7492 - Storm Drain-Fuel for Trucks
Total Storm Drain Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

ZONE 1 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

7505 - Office Supplies

7510 - Office Equipment

7515 - Misc. Office Expense

7520 - Computer Program/Upgrade
7525 - Office Repair/Maintenance
7530 - Alarm Monitoring Service
7535 - Property Taxes

7540 - Seminars/Training/Staff
7545 - Seminar/Training/Directors
7555 - Membership Dues

7560 - Building Maintenance

7586 - Bad Debt Write-Offs

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

7605 - Wages Zone 1 GM

7620 - Wages Zone 1 Admin
7625 - Insurance -Workers Comp
7630 - Employee Health Benefits
7632 - FICA Expense

7635 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut
7635-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL

7636 - Other Post Employment Benefits
7640 - Employee Life Insurance
Total Payroll Expense

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
5000 $ 5,000
5000 $ 5,000
1,000 $ 1,000
8,000 8,000
900 900
9900 §$ 9,900
174,311 180,518
2200 % 2,200
1,500 1,500
1,600 1,600
2,000 2,000
1,300 1,300
500 500
350 350
3,000 3,000
3,000 3,000
6,000 6,000
2,000 2,000
500 500
23950 $ 23,950
53,800 § 55,414
57,774 59,492
5,671 6,430
57,000 57,347
14,600 15,124
11,233 16,220
46,372 537
6,650 6,650
480 480
253,580 $ 217,694

Page 2 of 4 53



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville {Zone 1) Sewer income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Utilities Expense

7655 - Utilities - PG &E
7660 - Utilities-Telephones
7665 - Utilities - Disposal
7670 - Utilities - M1W
Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

7705 - Sewer Legal Fees

7710 - Sewer Engineer Fees

7715 - Sewer Accounting Fees
7720 - Sewer Other Consulting Fees
7725 - Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Insurance Expense
7755 - Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Bond, Loan, & Certif. Expense

7772 - Investment Advisory Services

7774 - CSA 14/CCSD Organizaitonal Cost
7775 - Willdan Tax Code-Admin Fee

7776 - Unrealized/Gain-Loss of Investment
Total Bond, Loam & Certif. Expense

Storm Drain Consulting Expense
7805 - Storm Drain Legal Fees
7810 - Storm Drain Engineer Fees

7815 - Storm Drain Other Consulting Fee
Total Consulting Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Amended

2019/2020 2020/20201
$ 1,500 $ 1,500
1,700 1,800
175 300
60 75
$ 3435 § 3,675
$ 1,000 $ 1,000
10,000 10,000
6,600 7,300
2,000 3,000
2,100 2,100
5 21,700 $ 23,400
5 9,150 § 9,150
$ 9,150 $ 9,150
% 50 $ 50
3 3589 § 3,589
$ 1,600 $ 1,600
5,000 5,000
3 10,239 $ 10,239
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 2,000 § 2,000
$ 324,054 $ 290,108
$ 498,365 $ 470,626
$ 195,139 §$ 179,712

L

Page 3 of 4



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Amended
2019/2020 2020/2021

*Less Capital Expenditures 33,753 810,000

Lift Stations $10,000
Washington Bypass $800,000

Transfer Out- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov

NCRPD Extended Recreational Services $ 100,000 $ 100,000
NCRPD Capital Projects $ 20,000 $ 40,000
Street Light Expense $ - $ 13,500
Net Income or Loss 41,386 (783,788)
*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an assel
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

39

Page 4 of 4



GOVERNMENTAL ZONE 1

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2020

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-20 Jun-21 Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24
Year 1 Year 2 Year3 Year 4 Year 5

Sources of Funds
[User Fees-Street Lights #75301 3 3300015 33000 8 3300018 33000 % 33,000
|interest Revenue 3 2000| % 2000| 8 1,788 1 § 1,788 | § 1,788

Tranfer in- Sewer Property Taxes $ 140,000 | $ 153,500 | $ 1000001 8 100,000 | § 100,000

Total Revenue $ 175,000 | § 188,500 | § 134,788 | § 134788 | § 134,788 | $ ;67.854 |

Operation & Maintenance

[Street light Utilities $ 44,000 | § 46500 | & 44000 | $ 44000 | § 44 000

Castroville Sign Maintenance $ 1,000 | § 1,000 | & 20001% 2000 $ 2,000

Pedestrian Over cross Maintenanca $ 1,000 | § 1,000 § 1,000 | § 1,000 | $ 1,000

Total Expense $ 48,000 | § 43500 [ § 47000 | 47,000 | $ 47,000 S 235,500 |

Recreation Expense
NCRPD $ 120,000 | & 140,000 | $ 100,000 | § 100,000 | $ 100,000 | $ 560,000
Total Application of Funds $ 166,000 | § 188,500 | $ 147,000 | § 147,000 | § 147,000 | $ 795,500 |
Capital Improveament Projects
Castroville Qverhread Sign $ _ 20,000.00
5 =
I'_roml Capital iImprovement Projects $ 20,000.00 | S - 3 - $ - § - $ 20,000 |
Total Revenue -Requlramems $ 186,000 | $ 188,5'00 H 14-7._000 S 14?.000 $ 147000 | S 815,500
- - _ . NET
Surplus / [Deficit) $ (11,000} $ - $ (12212} § (12,212)| § (12212)] § (47,636)]

Balance of March 31, 2020

Less: Funding from savings

Genaral Fund Checking $ 18.889.00

LAIF Account $ B88,154.00

Total $ 107,043.00 3 107,043 |
Additenal Funding Sources:

New Debt

Grants (Applied for)

ol
(o))



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Castroville (Zone 1) Govermental Activities
Income and Expense Budget
July 2019 through June 2020

Amended
2019/2020 2020/2021

Income
ZONE 1 (CASTROVILLE) REVENUE
4107 - User fees - Street Lights #75301 $ 33,000 $ 33,000
4135 - Zone 1 Interest Earned 2,000 2,000
Total Income $ 35,000 $ 35,000
ZONE 1 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
7825 - Street Light Utility Cost $ 44000 $ 46,500
7830 - Castroville Sign Maintenance 1,000 1,000
7835 - Pedestrian Over Cross Maintenance 1,000 1,000
Total Zone1 Other Oper & Maint Expense 3 46,000 $ 48,500
TOTAL OTHER OPERATION EXPENSE 46,000 48,500
ZONE 1 RECREATIONAL EXPENSE
7850 - No. Co. Rec & Park District
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services 100,000 100,000
NCRPD Capital Projects 20,000 40,000
Total Zone 1 Recreational Expense $ 120,000 $ 140,000
TOTAL RECREATIONAL EXPENSE $ 120,000 $ 140,000
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES $ 166,000 $ 188,500
NET INCOME OR LOSS ($131,000) ($153,500)
Transfer In- Property Taxes to Zone 1 Gov
Street Light Expense $ - 3 13,500
NCRPD Extended Recreational Services 3 100,000 $ 100,000
NCRPD Capital Projects % 20,000 $ 40,000

$ 120,000 $ 153,500
*Less Capital Expenditures: $ 20,000 $ -
Net Income or Loss {$11,000) $0
*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset 5

*Depreciation Expense 1o be refected

Page 1 of 1



Castroville Commun
SEWER & STORM DRAIN ZONE 2 MORO COJO & NMCHS-MONTE DEL LAGO

Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2020

Servicas District

Fiscal Year Ending Jun-20 Jun-21 Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24 TOTALS |
Year 1 Year2 Year 3 Year4 Year §
Sources of Funds
Operating Revenues
User Fees Moro Cojo #73701 $ 67703|% 70254|% 70,254 7025418 70254
User Fees NMCHS & Mobile#74701 | $ 89170 $ 93531]| 3% 93531 9353118 93531
Non-Operating Revenues
interest Revenue $ 45001 % 3,000 % 3,090 3183 | § 3,278
Total Revenue $ 161,373| $ 166785|$ 166,875 166,968 | § 167,063 [$ 629,064 |
Application of Funds
Operating Expenges
General Operation Expenses $ 59853|% 61544|85 63144 64786 | $ 66,470
Administration Expenses $ 82815|% 81094(% 83202 85366 | $ 87,585
[Total Application of Funds $ 142778 | $ 142,638 | $ 146,347 150,152 | § 154,056 [ $ 735,970 |
Capital Improvement Projects
Lift Station Pumps $ 12000!8% 5000]$8 12000 5000]| % 5,000
Generator-Castroville Blvd $ 35000
Generator-Moro Cojo 35,000
SCADA 3 5,000
New Vehicalftruck 5000 % 5,000
Building Upgrades § 3,000
Generator-Office _ 5 1,830
Total Capital Improvement Projects | § 21,830 | $ 40000{ 5 12,000 45000 % 10000{$ 128,830 |
Total Revenue Requirements $ 164608 |§ 182638|§ 158,347 195152 | $ 164,056 | $ 884,800 |
B B NET
Surplus / (Deficit) $ (3235)] % (15853)| 3 8,528 (28.184)] $ 3,008]| $ (35,736)}
Less: Funding from:
General Fund Checking $ S
|LAIF Account $ s
Total $ - $ -
Additonal Funding Sources:
[New Debt
(Grants

1
i 3}



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Income
ZONE 2 (MORO COJO) REVENUE

4205 - Userfees MC-Sewer & Storm Drain #73701

4210 : Zone 2 Interest Earned
4215 - Userfees NMCHS & Mobile Park
Total Income

ZONE 2 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
8030 - Shop Supplies

8035 - Small Tools

8037 - Operators Uniforms

8038 - Operators Certifcation
8039 - Operators Cellular Phones
Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

8055 - Utilities

8065 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
8070 - Supplies for Pump Station
8080 - Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Lift Station Expense

8082 - Sewer (Zone 2) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

8090 - Fuel for Trucks

8095 - Auto-Repair/Maintenance
8100 - Other Auto Expense
Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operations
8110 - Operator Zone 2 Wages
Total Payroll Expenses-Operations

Sewer Line Expense
8135 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

Storm Drain Expense

8145 - Storm drain-Supplies

8155 - Storm drain-Repair/Maintenance
Total Storm Drain Expense

Amended
2019/2020 2020/2021

3 67,703 $ 70,254
4,500 3,000
89,170 03,531
$ 161 373 $ 166,785
$ 500 $ 500
$ 500 $ 500
$ 725 § 800
$ 350 $ 350
220 220
$ 2295 § 2,370
$ 9700 $ 9,700
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000
500 500
$ 13,200 § 13,200
3 16,200 $ 16,200
$ 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4200 §$ 4,200
$ 20,568 $ 22,074
$ 20,568 $ 22,074
5 2,000 § 2,000
5 2,000 $ 2,000
$ 500 $ 500
1,000 1,000
$ 1,500 § 1,500



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget

July 2020 through June 2021

Amended
2019/2020 2020/2021

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 59,963 61,544
ZONE 2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense
8178 - Seminar/Training/Directors $ 1,000 § 1,000
8179 - Membership Dues 1,800 1,800
8181 - Office Supplies $ 600 $ 600
8182 - Office Equipment $ 500 $ 500
8183 - Misc. Office Expense $ 1200 $ 500
8184 - Building Maintenance $ 300 § 1,000
8185 - Computer Program/Upgrade $ 600 $ 600
8186 - Office Repair/Maintenance $ 300 § 400
8187 - Alarm Monitoring Service $ 200 § 200
8188 - Property Taxes $ 100 $ 100
8189 - Seminars/Training/Staff $ 1,000 $ 1,000
Total Office Expense $ 7600 $ 7,700
Payroll Expense Administration
8191 - Wages- Zone 2 GM 15,372 15,833
8195 - Wages-Zone 2 Admin 16,604 16,998
8200 - Insurance-Workers Comp 1,620 1,838
8205 - Employee Health Benefits 16,300 16,385
8210 - PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribution 4,530 4,730
8210-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL 3,709 164
8212 - Employee Life Insurance 137 137
8213 - Other Post Retirement Benefits 1,900 1,900
8214 - FICA Expense 4,200 4,321
Total Payroll Expense Administration $ 64,372 $ 62,296
Utilities Expense
8221 - Utilities - PG &E $ 500 $ 500
8222 - Utilities-Telephones 510 550
8223 - Utilities - Disposal 70 85
8224 - Utilities - M1W 30 30
Total Utilities Expense $ 1,110 § 1,165
Consulting Expense
8216 - Sewer Consulting Fees 1,600 1,600
8217 - Sewer Engineer Fees 1,000 1,000
8218 - Sewer Accounting Fees 1,900 2,100

N J)



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Sewer Zone 2 Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

8219 - Sewer Legal Fees
8226 - Director Fees
8229 - Moro Cojo Annexation Amorization

Insurance Expense
8230 - Insurance-Auto & General
Total insurance Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES
NET INCOME OR LOSS

LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Impellers/Pump $5,000
Generator/Castroville Blvd $35,000

Net income or Loss

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset

*Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended
2019/2020 2020/2021
1,500 1,500
600 600
$ 533 $ 533
$ 7,133 § 7,333
$ 2600 $ 2,600
$ 2600 % 2,600
$ 82,815 §$ 81,094
$ 142778 $ 142,638
$ 18,595 $ 24,147
$ 21,830 $ 40,000
$ (3,235) $ (15,853)

]

g



Castroville Community Services District

GOVERNMENTAL Zone 2
Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2020
Fiscal Year Ending Jun-20 Jun-21 Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
User Fees-Street, Open Sp &
Street Lights #73701 $ 34030 | $ 34030 | 8 340301 8§ 34030 | % 34,030
Interest Revenug $ 3500 % 2000| $ 200018 20001 % 2,000
Total Revenue $ 37,530 | $ 36,030 § 36,030 | § 36,030 | § 36,030 181,650 |
Application of Funds
Other Operation & Maintenance
Open Space Maintenance $ 3000 | % 300018 30008 30008 3,000
Steet Light Utility $ 5500 | % 580018 5800 8% 580018 5,800
Road Repair $ 1500 | § 1,500 | § 50,000 | § 1,500 1 8 1,500
Street Signage $ 500 | 8§ 5001 % 500 |8 500 | § 500
Total Application of Funds $ 10,500 | § 10,800 | § 59,300 | $ 10,800 | § 10,800 102,200 |
Capital Improvement Projects
Total Capital Improvement Projects ] - |8 - |s - |s - |3 - - |
Total Revenue Requirements $ 10,500 | § 10,800 | § §9,300 | § 10,800 | § 10,800 102,200 |
] 4 | NET
Surplus / (Deficit) $ 270308 25230(35 (23.270)] $ 252301 % 25230 79,450
Balance as of March 31, 2020
Less Funding from:
General Fund Checking $ 18,390.00
LAIF Account 3 255,418
Total $ 273,508 273,808 |

Addltonal Funding Sources:

iNew Debt

Grants

wd
o



Castroville Commuity Services District
Draft Zone 2 Governmental Activities

Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Income

4207 - Userfees MC-Street, Open Sp, Street Lights #73701
4210 - Zone 2 Interest Earned

Total Income

ZONE 2 OTHER OPER & MAINT EXPENSE
8245 - Open Space Maint-Outside Service
8250 - Street Light Utility Cost

8255 - Road Repair

8260 - Street Signage

Total Zone 2 Other Operation & Maint Expense

NET INCOME OR LOSS

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
$ 34,030 34,030
3,500 2,000
$ 37,530 36,030
% 3,000 3,000
5,600 5,800
1,500 1,500
500 500
$ 10,500 10,800
$ 27,030 25,230

)

)



Gastroville Community Services District

SEWER ZONE 3 MOSS LANDING
Five Year Capital Improvement and Operational Planning 2020

Fiscal Yaar Ending Jun-20 Jun-21 Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-24 TOTALS |
b Year 1 Year2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Sources of Funds
[ Operating Revenues
| Sanitation Fees M1W $ 190,000 [ 192000 | $ 195,000 200,000 | $ 200,000
Property Taxes $ 92800 | § ©92800|% 95213 97688 | § 100,228
New Sewer Connection Feas $ 7000 § 7000( 3 3,168 3168 | & 3,168
[Interest Revenue $ 12000 | § 9000]% 12,000 1200018 12,000
Misc Revenue $ 500 3§ 500 3§ ,00 1,000 § 1,000

avenua 302,300 ] s , b 315,396 | 1,530,233 |
Application of Funds

Operating Expense

General Oparation Expense $ 78,763 | 9 80,269 82,356 B4487 |$§ 86694
|Administration Expensge $ 928111% 98211 100,764 103,384 | § 106,072 |
USDA Loan to Sewer Zone 1 $ 27000} % 28,000 28000 | $ 30000]% 32000
Total Applicafion of Funds 3 198574 |§ 205480 | § 7,120 s )

Capital Improvement Projects $ -
SCADA $ 7,000
Lift Station Pumps $ 100001 § 5000|$ 10000 S 6000 $ 10,000
New Truck
Sewer Main/ Manhole Rehabilitation $ 114000 | § 5000] 5000 $ 5000 $ 5,000
Generator Station #1 $ 30,000
New Motor Control Centers $ 7000]% 3000/ 10000]% 10,000
Pipeline under 1 bridge ] 000§ 121,000
‘I%Cﬁﬁl‘l%mgﬁrﬂﬁwm. T O3000| % TABO00[S 210004 % 15000 06,0001
Tofal Revenue Requirements | § 329,574 | § 299,480 [§ IS57,720 | % Z30.BBY ; ¥ TAMEETT

NET

Surplus 7 [Defich]_ $  (27.274)| 5 18203 (50,740)[% 73.075|% /5630 % 73.411]
Balance of March 31, 2020
Less Funding from: __
Genaral Fund Checking 5 28,558

Account $  686,/02
Total - 715,310 $715.310 |
Additional Funding Sources:
New Debt _
|Grants {(Applying for) $ 2,700,000




Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Income

Zone 3 (Moss Landing) REVENUE
4305 - Property Taxes

4306 - Sewer Connection Fees
4307 - Sanitation Fees

4308 - Interest Earned

4309 - Misc Revenue

Total Income

Zone 3 OPERATION EXPENSE
General Operation Expense
8005 - Shop Supplies

8010 - Small Tools

8015 - Operators Uniforms

9018 - Operators Certifications
9020 - Cellular Phones

Total General Operation Expense

Lift Station Expense

9105 - Sewer Utilities PG & E

9115 - Lift Station Repair/Maintenance
9120 - Supplies for Pump Station
Total Lift Station Expense

9200 - Sewer (Zone 3) Depreciaton Expense

Automobile Expense

9305 - Fuel for Trucks
9310 - Repair/Maintenance
9315 - Other Auto Expense

Total Automobile Expense

Payroll Expense-Operation
9405 - Operators Zone 3 Wages
Total Payroll Expense

Sewer Line Expense
9465 - Sewer Line-Repair/Maintenance
Total Sewer Line Expense

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
92,800 92,800
7,000 7,000
190,000 192,000
12,000 9,000
500 500
$ 302,300 $ 301,300
$ 500 $ 500
500 500
725 725
350 350
220 220
3 2,295 § 2,205
$ 11,200 $ 11,200
4. 000 4,000
500 500
$ 15,700 $ 15,700
29,000 29,000
$ 1,200 $ 1,200
2,500 2,500
500 500
$ 4200 $ 4,200
3 20,568 $ 22,074
$ 20,568 $ 22,074
3 7,000 $ 7,000
3 7,000 § 7,000
78,763 80,269

55

Page 10f3



Castroville Community Services District

Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Zone 3 ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSE
Office Expense

9505 -
9510 -
9515 -
9520 -
9525 -
9530 -
8535 -
8540 -
9545 -
8555 -

9560 -

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Misc. Office Expense
Computer Program/Upgrade
Office Repair/Maintenance
Alarm Monitoring Service
Property Taxes
Seminars/Training/Staff
Seminar/Training/Directors
Membership Dues

Building Maintenance

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expense Admin

9605 -

9620 -
9625 -
9630 -
9632 -

9635 -

9636-A - Pension Exp PERS Retirement Benefits UAL

9636 -

9640 -

Wages Zone 3 GM

Wages Zone 3 Admin

Insurance -Workers Comp

Employee Health Benefits

FICA Expense

PERS Retirement Benefits Employer Contribut

Other Post Employment Benefits
Employee Life Insurance

Total Payroll Expense

Utilities Expense

96355 -
9660 -
9665 -
9670 -

Utilities - PG &E
Utilities-Telephones
Utilities - Disposal
Utilities - M1W

Total Utilities Expense

Sewer Consulting Expense

9705 -

9710 -
9715 -
9720 -
9725 -

Sewer Legal Fees

Sewer Engineer Fees

Sewer Accounting Fees
Sewer Other Consulting Fees
Director Fees

Total Consulting Expense

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
600 600
500 500
1,200 500
600 600
300 400
200 200
50 50
1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000
1,800 1,800
300 1,000
7,550 7,650
15,372 15,833
16,604 16,998
1,620 1,838
16,300 16,385
4,200 4,321
4,530 4,730
3,709 154
1,900 1,900
137 137
64,372 62,296
500 500
510 550
70 85
30 30
1,110 1,165
3,000 3,000
10,000 14,000
1,900 1,900
5,000 5,000
600 600
20,500 24,500

56

Page 2 of 3



Castroville Community Services District
Draft Moss Landing (Zone 3) Sewer Income and Expense Budget
July 2020 through June 2021

Insurance Expense
9755 - Insurance - Auto & General
Total Insurance Expense

Loan-Bond Expense
2601 - Sewer Bond Payment-Principal
Total Loan-Bond Expense

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
TOTAL COMBINED EXPENSES

NET INCOME OR LOSS

“Less Capital Expenditures

Lift Stations-Pumps $5,000

Sewer Main/Manhole Rehab $5,000
Motor Control Center Covers ,3,000
Generator/Station 1 $30,000

Sewer Force Main $50,000

NET INCOME OR LOSS

*Capital Expenditures will be booked as an asset
*Depreciation Expense is reflected

Amended

2019/2020 2020/2021
b 2600 § 2,600
% 2600 $ 2,600
27,000 28,000
3 27,000 $ 28,000
$ 123,132 $ 126,211
$ 201,895 _$ 206,480
$ 100,405 $ 94,820
149,830 93,000
$ (49,425) $ 1,820

<

7

Page 3of3



2ac

4. NORTH COUNTY
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

%

A

May 8, 2020

Dear Castroville Community Services District Board,

This latter part of the year was of course a challenge for us, as it was for the nation.
Covid-18 greatly reduced our ability to generate additional sources of income. We shut down
our Farmers’ Market, canceled rentals, and canceled fundraising events such as Good Friday
Dinner and Castroville Party in the Plaza. Of course, we are not out of this yet and expect some
of these sources of income to be adversely affected for the near future.

It's not all bad news as the North County Recreation and Parks District does close the
fiscal year with another successful, yet challenging year as far as our programs offerings. We
have built relationships with groups such as the Wahine Project to bring our community youth a
surfing program at an affordable cost. We have also added adult programs such as Paint and
Sip, which was very well received by our local community. Our ongoing after school programs
and summer day camps have also seen a steady participation rate. Youth sports continue to be
some of our most popular offerings: Junior Giants, T-ball, and the crown jewel, Junior Warriors
basketball. Last summer we teamed up with the Salinas Valley Spartans to offer a summer
football clinic that was highly praised by our participants and parents alike. We have also put on
a Virtual Recreation Center newsletter that goes out twice a week connecting our community
with activities they can do from home: taking virtual tours of museums, keeping math skills
sharp, yoga instruction, and many more. We are aiso planning to offer our Paint and Sip class
through a live online format. In addition, we plan to open up a summer day camp for essential
workers only as there is a demand for such a service during this pandemic. As you can see, we
are making sure to keep up with the current environment through innovative ideas. You the
Castroville Community Services District play a vital role in helping us bring these programs to
our community, thank you!

In the coming fiscal year 2020-2021, we plan to continue with the enhancement of our
facilities. We will take on a capital project for a new heating system, lighting, and play structure
totaling $80,000.00. We applied for and received a Community Development Block Grant
totaling $70,000 and we ask CCSD to match the remaining $10,000 to cover the total cost of the
project. In addition, we ask for $10,000 to replace and install security camera system at the
North County Sports Complex. This wilt help in deterring vandalism and unathohirised use of the
cafilities.

A
“r

11261 CRANE ST. » P.O. BOX 652 « CASTROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95012 » (831) 633-3084 « FAX {831) 633-3160



-~

6* NORTH COUNTY

0¥ RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

NG

We respectiully ask the CCSD Board to continue funding for Extended Recreation
Services as in years past and to help us with funding for capital improvements as listed below.

Capital Improvements:
Heating, Lighting, and Play Structure
(Total Project Cost: $80,000. CDBG will fund $70,000) 10,000
North County Sports Complex Security Cameras 10,000
Total Capital Inprovements $ 20,0{(0 (/(),(,w
Extended Recreation Services $ 100,000
TOTAL FUNDING REQUEST 5 12;%)00
/

40, b

Sincerely,

74

Alex Lopez
General Manager

39

11261 CRANE ST. » P.O. BOX 652 » CASTROVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95012 » (831) 633-3084 « FAX (831) 633-3160



PUBLIC NOTICE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 66

The Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District proposes to adopt
Ordinance No. 66 on January 19, 2016. The substance of the ordinance is summarized
as follows:

Purpose of Ordinance. The purpose of this Ordinance is to revise charges for water

over a five year period; collectively, the “Rate Schedule.” This Ordinance amends
Sections 18-1 and 18-2 of Ordinance 22 of the District Code.

“Sec. 18-1. Rate Schedule. Rates for water service to read as follows for the next
five years:

RATE SCHEDULE

MONTHLY _SERVICE (Readiness-to-Serve)

Monthly Minimum Charges shall take effect and be enforced July 1, 2016 and
thereafier as listed in the table below:

Meter Size Service FYE FYE FYE FYE FYE
Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
3/4 “ Meter Water 16.60 18.33 19.24 2001 20.81
1" Meter Water 27.67 30.62 32.15 3343 34.77
1 1/2” Meter Water 48.72 59.84 62,83 65.34 67.96
2" Meler Water 77.80 97.24 102.10 106.18 110.43
3” Meter Water 146.35 194.54 204.27 212.44 220.94
4” Meter Water 24498 303.47 318.64 331.39 344.65
6" Meter Water 445.00 609.98 640.47 666.09 692.74
2” Meter Fireline 9.71 10.26 10.77 11.20 11.65
3" Meter Fireline 16.50 19.31 20.27 21.08 21.92
4" Meter Fireline 28.61 38.48 40.40 42,01 43.70
6" Meter Fireline 56.98 86.55 90.87 94,51 98.29
8” Meter Fireline 7597 115.38 121.15 126.00 131.04
10" Meter Fireline 100.07 154.44 162,17 168.65 175.40
12" Meter Fireline 135.34 216.11 226.91 23599 245.43
No Size Surcharge 16.60 18.33 19.24 20.01 20.81
Single Rate per cubic foot (cf): 0.0140 0.0161 0.0180 0.0198 0.0218

“Sec. 18-2. Single Service Connection - Multiple Use. For each additional commercial,
professional, dwelling, or living unit, situated upon single premises, not separately
serviced, and not facing upon a public street or private road, the following monthly
charges shall be made for:

(a) Single Dwellings, (b) Multiple Dwellings, (c) Hotels, Motels, Auto Courts, (d) Trailer Parks, (¢)

Dwelling Units Combined With Business, Ete. Units, and () Business, Commercial or Professional

Units. In addition to the appropriate minimum rate established for this type of service received,
shall pay a monthly service surcharge for each unit/space. Review full Ordinance No. 66 for
regulations applicable to each type of dwellings.

Section 3. This foregoing summary was prepared for publication pursuant to
publication, notice and hearing requirements of Section 6 Article XIIID
of the California Constitution and Section 25124 of the California
Government Code, by the General Manager in consultation with the

District Legal Counsel, as designated by the Board of Directors.

70




PUBLIC NOTICE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 67
(AMENDING SECTION 1, SECTON 2, SECTION 3, SECTION 4, SECTION 7, SECTION 8,
AND SECTION ¢ OF ORDINANCE NO. 61)

TO ESTABLISH A RATE SCHEDULE FOR SEWER SERVICE FOR CASTROVILLE ZONE 2
SERVICE AREA (MORO COJO, NMCHS AND MONTE DEL LAGO MOBILE HOME PARK)
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016/17 THROUGH 2020/21

The Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District proposes to adopt
Ordinance No. 67 on July 19, 2016. The substance of the ordinance is summarized as follows:

The purpose of this Ordinance is to revise charges and establish a Rate Schedule for sewer
service for Castroville Zone 2 service area for the five fiscal years 2016/17 through 2020/2021.
The charges for FY 2016/17 will be in effect from August 18, 2016 through June 30, 2017, pro-

rated from August 18, 2016, and include an annual escalator for each subsequent fiscal year,
not to exceed 4 percent annually. The charges for the fiscal year thereafter will be in effect,
respectively, from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, from July 1, 2018 through June 30,
2019, from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, and from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021,
unless the Board determines by resolution that the amount for fiscal year will not be effective or
will be some lesser amount than shown on the Rate Schedule.

The Ordinance amends Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8 and 9 of Ordinance No. 61 of the Castroville
Community Services District, as last amended on October 21, 2008. Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8 and

9 will be amended to establish the following Rate Schedule for service area Zone 2:

RATE SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016/17 THROUGH 2020/21 FOR

CASTROVILLE ZONE 2 SERVICE AREA (MORO COJO, NMCHS AND MONTE DEL

LAGO MOBILE HOME PARK).
FY 2015/16 | Proposed FY
Sewer Accounts Units Equiv. Current Rateper | 2016/17 Rate |Total Estimated
Connections  Revenue Equiv, per Equiv. Revenue
Connection | Connection
Mejo Cojo 175 residence 2650 8 51274508 19349 |8 284S 5640260
90 MFR
North County Park & Rec | connect 10 19349 19349 |§ 2284 |8 21284
NMC High School 1,100 students 536 0§ 4400008 8213 |8 228418 140214
Monte De Lago Mobile Park 310 sites 310§ J0.060.00|S 96.98 | $ 22848 66,193.24
6306 § 86,027.99 § 13421082
USER FEES-ZONE 2 FY FY FY FY FY
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
1. Single-family residence, per $212.84 $221.35 $230.20 $239.41 $248.99
dwelling unit
2. Multiple-family residence, $212.84 $221.35 $230.20 $239.41 $248.99
per dwelling unit
3. Mobile home residence:
a. Single-width trailers, per $212.84 $221.35 $230.20 $239.41 $248.99
trailer (connected)
b--Double-width trailers, per $212.84 $221.35 $230.20 $239.41 $248.99
2r (connected)
¢. Mobile home park office & $212.84 $221.35 $230.20 $239.41 $248.99
meeting room
4. Industrial discharge per N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
million gallons

71



5. North Monterey High $10.36 $10.77
School, per student

$11.20

$11.65

$12.12

This foregoing summary was prepared for publication pursuant to publication, notice and
hearing requirements of Section 6 Article XIIID of the California Constitution and Section 25124
of the California Government Code, by the General Manager in consultation with the District

Legal Counsel, as designated by the Board of Directors.

Dated , 2016

Eric Tynan, General Manager

72




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Wage Step Program-Board Approved October 2018

@

0 ANAGER/BOO PER RETAR
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
|Hourly S 50.14 | S 5164 |S 53.19 | $ 5479 | S 56.43 | & 58.13 | $ 59.87
Bi-Weekly $ 4,01120|$ 4,131.20|S$ 4,25520($ 4,383.20|S 451440 |S$ 4,650.40| 5 4,789.60
Monthly S 869093|%5 895093|S 921960|S5 9,49693|S 9,781.20|% 10,075.87 | $ 10,377.47
Yearly $ 104,291.20 | $ 107,411.20 | $ 110,635.20 | $ 113,963.20 [ $ 117,374.40 | $ 120,910.40 | $ 124,529.60
O R R A D AB
Step1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 2689 | S 27.70 | S 2853 | § 29.38 | S 3026 | $ 3117 | § 32.11
Bi-Weekly S 215120($ 2,216.00|S 2,28240|S5 2,35040|S 2,42080|S$ 2,49360|S 2,568.80
Monthly $ 4,66093|S5 4,801.33|S5 4,94520|S 5,09253|S% 524507 |5 5402.80|S 556573
Yearly $ 5593120 |$ 57,616.00|$ 59,34240($ 61,11040 S 62,940.80 (S 64,833.60| S 66,788.80
AD OPERATOR = & D D D Ba 0 ato B
( Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
EBTIrIy S 4059 | S 41.81 1% 43.06 | S 4435 | $ 45.68 | S 4705 | S 48.47
[Bi-Weekly S 3,247.20|S5 3,344.80|S 3,44480|S 3,54800|$ 3,65440|S 3,764.00|$ 3,877.60
[Monthly $ 7035605 7,247.07|$S 7,46448|S 7,687.33|S 791787 S 815533 |$ 8,401.47
Yearly S 84,427.20 |5 86,964.80 | S 89,564.80 {$ 92,248.00| % 95014405 97,864.00 | $ 100,817.80
OPERATOR 3 8 D D 0 Ba O atio A B
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 29.00 | S 30.00 | S 31.00 | $ 32005 33.00{% 34001 S 35.00
Bi-Weekly S 2,32000|S 240000]%5 2,48000|5 2,560.00|S5 2,64000|S$ 2,72000|S  2,800.00
Monthly $ 502667 |$ 520000|$ 537333|$ 554667(S 5720005 5893.33|$ 6,066.67
Yearly S 60,32000 |$ 62,400.00 |5 64,480.00 | $ 66,560.00 | S 68,640.00 |$ 70,720.00 | $ 72,800.00
OPERATOR a 8 D 3 0 Ba 0 atio = B
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 2200 | S 23.00 | S 24.00 | $ 25.00 | S 26.00 | $ 27.00 | 5 28.00
Bi-Weekly S 1,760.00|$ 1,840.00|$ 1,92000|$ 2,00000|S$ 2,08000;% 2,160.00 (S 2,240.00
Monthly $ 3,813.33|S% 3986675 4,16000{$ 4,333.33|S 450667 |5 4,68000(% 4,853.33
Yearly S 45,760.00 | 47,840.00 [ $ 49,920.00 [ $ 52,000.00 | $ 54,080.00 | $ 56,160.00 | $ 58,240.00




Step 3

Step 1 Step 2 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7
Hourly S 16.00 [ $ 17.00 | $ 18.00 | S 19.00 | $ 20,00 | S 21.001{ S 22.00
Bi-Weekly $ 1,28000|S% 1360.00|$ 1,44000|$ 1,52000|%5 1,600.00|S 1,680.00{S 1,760.00
Monthly S 2,773.33|$ 294667 |S 3,12000|$ 3,29333 |5 3,466.67 S 3,64000 |5 3,813.33
Yearly S 33,280.00 |5 35,360.00$ 37,440.00|$ 39,520.00 | S 41,600.00 | S 43,680.00 |S 45,760.00

74




75

_ SHTIIM = PETIIM=== & TIIM—8—  Z# T3\ e

ooelL-

a'o0L-

0°08-

0'0¢-

Qﬁ_am._ vas

02 Nvr 6L 2NV 61 Nvr 8l ony gL NYr L 9nv L1 NVT 9l 9Ny gt NP St OnY

i b

6102-9102Z STIA3IT T1aIM ATIAOULSVD




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT JUNE 16, 2020

** Regulatory Compliance

O
]
]

ocoococooboo

]

g

Next SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 2020

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for May 2020
Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to it exceeding secondary standards-
for Turbidity, Spec. Cond. and Chioride

Completed and submitted 2018 CCR to SWRCB-DDW

Completed and submitted 2019 Well Extraction Report to SWRCB-DDW
Completed and submitted 2019 Well Extraction Report to MCWRA
Completed and submitted 2019 Well Extraction Report to MCDH
Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 6/8/20
Regulatory documentation for Castroville Zone 1 sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for March 2020 on 6/2/2020
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD ~ Zone 3 sewer jetting activities

<+ Current Projects

]
a

OCoDoO0OQD

OO0CDOoOBD

Install lock-down manholes on Castroville Blvd (1 of 3)

Submit documents for grant with Monterey County-IRWMP

for $395,00 Prop 1 funding

Upgrade Moss Landing Motor control center in front of Phil‘s

Design and secure funding for Washington sewer by-pass line
Purchased new checks and gate valves for Castroville Bivd Lift Station
Finalize purchase of site for future Well #6

Design and secure funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP

Consider a Mutual aid agreement with Pajaro/ Sunny Mesa CSD and the
Aromas Water District

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Grant proposal from SWRCB for Castroville water for 2.8 million dollars
Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

76



+ Completed Projects

[y o =

Instituted Corid virus Operations response plan

Prepare draft 2021-2025 Capital Improvement Plan
Installed backup generator for Office

Install acrylic guards at Payment station

Teleconferencing system set up for Board meetings
Submitted grant proposal with DWR for Moss Landing sewer
100% of Fire valve covers lids in Castroville painted yellow
Replaced 22 meter registers in April

Repaired/replaced 2 service laterals

+ Upcoming Projects

u]
u]

u]
a

a

]
]

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line

Consider water and sewer capacity for 18 proposed Apartments at
Haight Street and Preston St- Ausonio Construction

Pig force mains in Moss Landing

Investigate water and sewer capacity for 19 proposed Apartments on
Merritt Street at end of Poole St-Driscoll FLH

RCAC to assist in applying for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future
water systems improvements such as a new 600,000-gallon storage tank,
hydraulic study and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system
Design & funding for Washington Sewer Bypass line

Instail *“No dump- spills to Bay” medallions at all storm drain inlets

+ Meetings/Seminars (attended)

o

OCcoococoOooOonD

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District-Strategic Planning
Monterey 1 Water Board meeting- Ron and Eric

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group

Meeting of the Advisory Board of the SVGWB GSA -Eric

Coastal Commission Staff via telephone

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting of the permanent Board of the SVGWB GSA-Ron & Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting- Canceled

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

o

[ o I R S Y S

Coastal Commission -August 2020

Meeting with Gary Peterson re: Sea Water Intrusion Committee-June 19
Meeting with State Lands Commission & CA. Coastal Commission
Quarterly Water Managers meeting

Moss Landing Community Plan update

SVGWB GSA Executive Board meetings- Ron

Neighborhood Watch

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings-5/21/20

ACWA Spring Conference in Monterey-canceled

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

<+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

Q
a

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program

7'



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
May 2020

Maintenance:

a) Assist Coastal Coolin on backflow replacement.

b) Inspect and clean storm drains at Moro cojo and Castroville.
c) Inspect Sewer lateral at 8168 Moss landing rd.

d) Well 2 & 4 Chlorinator maintenance.

e) Leak on 11449 Geil st.- Partial lateral replacement.

f) 4" water valve was replaced at 10326 tembladera st.

g) Well # 2 level sensor was replaced.

h) Old shop roof was pressure washed.

i) New shop gutter was cleaned.

J) Run the stand-by generators at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
k) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift stations weekly.

I) Grounds keeping of FH and lift stations.

m) Jetted sewer mains.

Work Orders:

a) 7 day disconnect notices - 31
b) Final bill - read meter - 5

c) Investigate — 2

d) Miscellaneous - 2

e} Padlock srvc, no tenant - 1

f) Replace register — 25

g) Shutoff-2

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 68



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss
Monthly & Yearly
w;ul#s sneaz r\reu sneGa :N’all snaG4 ;Nell Totals Totals IR —— Unaccounted
Month al. al. G — Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
AFushng 108 100Lash 3. Hyrant k. FO
10-May-19| 4137041 3724000 0] 12923000 20784041 17593798| 391394 w.ro & somerax 13.47%
&Fknrang 10k S0Ussh s Hygiran b, FD
10-Jun-19} 40650248 3947000 0| 14126000 22133248 20026077 382540 u ro s sovwrax 7.79%
&Flushang A2k 00Lsshs Hygran b, FD
9-Jul-19| 3654694 3753000 0] 15112000 22519694 20196643 520305 & no & soww w0 8.01%
5 10k 40Lsaks Hydrant k. FD
12-Aug-19| 4126146 4487000 0| 19210000 27823148 24445328 471195 4 o s sover ac 10.45%
Y TR
SFRearang 14k OLosh s Hydrart b, FO 2%,
9-Sep-19| 3878455 3678000 0| 13845000 21401455 20352751 353724 ro s some s 3.25%
; e
SFherang 186 Ludh s Hydramt 27 FD
10-Oct-19| 3727585 4033000 340800 19985000 28086385 23232491 62B766 2 no s savw ax 15.04%
TN T T T
15k Ludha Hydrint On. FO L RO &
11-Nov-18| 3807613 3464000 1258200| 17024000 25553813 21808643| 1367090 soer e 9.31%
10k Lowhs Myt 20, FOO0. RO &
10-Dec-18| 1923150 1678000 3572000] 12385000 19558150 16964094 1764184 sonne & 4.24%
AFluiteng 146 Lashy Hycdrant 20 FD 2%,
10-Jan-20 8379 0 3776000 12326000 16110379 14298977] 161970 ro. s sore a 10.24%
12k Loaha Hydrart 1750 FD 2L RO &
10-Feb-20 0 2439000 3574000 9938000 16011000 14435271 85278 sotre 4 9.31%
T TR s Thoes
10k Losha Hydrani 20, FD 2% A0 &
10-Mar-20| 2307706 3237000 3552000 6474000 15570706 14308529] 100953 sove 7.46%
AFstwng 15k Lotk s, Hydrint 5. FD 28,
10-Apr-20| 3381275 3569000 4126000 6530000 17606275 16256576] 300445 ro & some & 5.96%
AFLshing 196 Lok Hyrat 254, FD
11-May-20| 3570472 3765000 4083000] 11445000 22863472 20737051| 327059 2. ro 4 somer i 7.87%
Average 8.24%
I - i
1B.00% -+ o ! i e e ! - —d
| gz ' -
- | | |
| I | - | e ._-.._--..---.—_--.i_
|

14,00% LHA'I"H—

12,00% -

10.00% -
8.00%
6.00% - ..
4.00%

2.00% +-

0.00% -

19 9-Sap-1

-3




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MAY 2020

<> LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Total jetted approx. 6,770 feet

v OTHER MATTERS

o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 6-3-2020
o Cleaned storm drains in January, February and March 2020

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are
Marked- “DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” by July /6/2020
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear

.
L™,



D

10200Alley
10200McDougall
10300 Alley

10400 Alley
10500Alley MH63<64
10500McDougall
10600 alley
10600McDougall
10700Haight
10700McDougall
10700Preston/Alley
105000zk

11000 Washington
11000Cooper
11000Preston
11000Washington
11000Washington/2
11100 Washington
11300Koestor
11300Palmer
11700MerrittWway
11750MerrittwWay
Hwy156/Benson

Castroville
MAY 2020 JETTING

Material Length

6" Clay 372
6" Clay 372
6" Clay 365
6" Clay 370
6" Clay 368
6" Clay 371
6" Clay 100
6" Clay 369
6" Clay 364
6" Clay 366
6" Clay 131
6" Clay 123
18" Clay 181
SDR35 90
6" Clay 237
18" Clay 142
10" Clay 50
18" Clay 368
6" Clay 346
6" Clay 589
6" Clay 390
6" Clay 390
6" Clay 316

Total 6770

Street
McDougall Alley
McDouall St.
McDougall Alley
McDougall Alley
McDougall Alley
McDouall St.
McDougall Alley
McDouall St.
Haight St.
McDouall St.
Preston 5t.

DAK 5t.
Washington 5t.
Cooper St.
Preston St.
Washington St.
Washington St.
Washington St.
Koester St.
Paimer St.
Cypress St.
Cypress St.
Benson 5t.

6/2/2020

Downstream MH
MH &
MH 7
MH 6.1
MH 6.2
MH 6.3
MH7.3
MH6.4
MH 7.4
MH 15.2
MH 7.5
MH 7.11
MH 29
MH 6
MH 6.2
MH 7.5
MH 5
MH2
MH 7
MH 24
MH 23
MH 31
MH 30
MH 105

Upstream Mt
MH6.1
MH7.1
MH 6.2
MH 6.3
MH 6.4
MH 7.4
CO 6.5
MH 7.5
MH 15.3
MH 7.6
€07.12
MH 30
MH 7
€06.25
MH 7.11
MH 6
Co2.1
MH 8
C024.1
co231
MH 32
MH 31

MB ].96



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MAY 2020

“+ LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020

*» LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020

]3



< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines bbwn MH #55 to-MH #54.1
o Jetted sewer lines bbwn MH #55 to-MH #56

o Total jetted 698 feet

<» OTHER MATTERS

a

[ o R |

Responded to 2 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 6/3/2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2019
Investigated power supply issues from PG&E

Mowed open space in May 2020

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a
Q

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

%4



Moro Cojo
MAY 2020 JETTING

-‘e’\’ .
Qy .
qfu
ﬁ’/
.."J/- I/’f
hy,

D Material Length Street
8inSabino 8" PVC 132.5 Sabino Dr. MH 55
CB1 8" PVC 565 Castroville Blvd MH 55

6/2/2020

Downstream MH  Upstream MH

MH 54.1
MH 56



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

MAY 2020

“ LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

0 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020



<+ LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020

<+ LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/7/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2020

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/21/2020

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/28/2020

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-CO #1
Jetted sewer lines btwn LS #4 to-MH #50
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #50 to-MH #51
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #51 to-MH #52
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #50 to-MH #58
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-MH #59

OoDoDoono

o Total jetted approx. 1,498 feet

<» OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 11 Underground Alert marking requests

o Prepare bid documents to replace failing Motor Control Centers (4)

o Finalized grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in and
March 2019 and November 2019

o Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 6-3-2020

o Replaced 7 manholes on Moss Landing Road in Feb

* Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
a Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

2



Station 1

D
CO1>MH58
MH50>LT4
MH51>MH50
MH52>MH51
MHS8>MHS0
MH59>MH58

Material

PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"

Moss Landing
MAY 2020 JETTING

Length

TOTAL

6/3/2020
Z
O ®
%
D
%
<}
A
@ @
5
®
=,
(]
A
T
®
-
2z,
@ =
i
G
S
®
¢l b \ig—e
pIER] ®
@ 1
& ,?
_.—'-""'_'_FFH_
]
® #Rﬁffdﬁﬁﬁ
__,V—F'P—ﬁi;ﬁﬂ
Street Downstream MH
90 Laguna St. MHS8 ML
230 Potrero Rd. Liftation
243 Soundholt Rd. MH50 ML
315 Soundholt Rd. MH51 ML
300 Laguna St. - MH50 ML
320 Pieri Ct. MH58 ML
1498

HWY 1

Upstream MH
CO1 ML
MH50 ML
MHS51 ML
MHS2 ML
MHS8 ML
MHS59 ML

3R



sdaguunyg yie,|

Sarununy tunso] Yy

Wd 0101200 0T0T/80/

TR anihiq  NIsoT)
o

< 6985 _u__..._om_n?_o.r.
16991°69 C 69 8% WLV
unoy) junowy punjay-ATHLNO]
z 00'0Z1- patddy nsodag) Mo ..
RO 6Y 4 moci- HERAY
ey unowy payyddy asoda@-ATHINOI
! SLR01 20y winiay |eie],
TTRIT Y [ CL7RI LV
iuno’y junowy Y2y uwtn)dd-ATHLNO!
0Eg’L SLTEL'HD]- SIUWAT (1104,
LY611'6Y 1 08 LTT- UNJLWD WiLLY
LTLPE 6Y L1k B OPS 6 ADUVHIUI
CIRER'BL 69 T RE9's- SANITAY
LS9PSIR £l i6" SNOAURJRISIN LV
L 6EY'rH el 0% CIT'6R- ALY
Tino) junomry iowdeg-ATHLNOI
1 Bl SNODUEJAISIA (10 4
LT TER'ELL ! ooci StuaUT{a3sIA H:hLY
juno) junotey SOOMUT[[IISHAI-FATHILNOI
TTOLL00 £09°1 Q0ECETLLT LETOR S SHLIRSS Ay o,
TTOPRELL 08'LY I 00 ¥Er'E 0% L9 ono ANJWD YLV
TETLLCLN SIS0EDI 621 000 0t ¢ SIent'nl ADUVHOUr
LTLIP'EN RIE19'C 89 00 S¢ 0L O s TI9E SINILTH
60 PEN'LSI 60 1TL'T0 SO} 00 PL8'8ILT LR EZ8're LT006'6E LY
—mzar—- —::cu nvuﬂm: Um——un—ﬂ.ﬂc g._ss uuhmw—_u..>1.—=t—..zo—

00'0L1'E9 (0 0ELED
Jauejey ADNVIVH N3dI

0TOT/IE/S0  yBnoay),  0ZOT/10/S0 woaq

Alewung I[qeAddIdYy 3::ouo<|_

RIS auu_.r_oQ:EEoU praonse))



unrm ﬂu
Aew o o \ o? N O
N o & avav @ =
Jdym /Ov . &V ovo. & % Gvav Ov@v
O N W < ov W o
epym ? e N \ \ A
ge4 0 00°0%
uerno .» 00°0000L$
- '
segm 00°000°02%
- 9
AON T 00°000°0¢$
- I
oo
dos O o
00°000°09%
bnym
nro
96°220'651L'L$ GLPEZ'19% ££'69.'6% 06860623 Z21'9/6'991% 9€909021L% [8'69.'922% €9°//606v%  SIejol
ung
2z0oLL0LLS B8LEL9GY 81°196% LOEPG'LS 92'//0°8L% PObEOGLES  19¥58°LCS 829z v% Aeyy
98'vP0'66%  LLELY'GS rL'€06% P9°LE0CS LEEOB'0LS G2'859'PLS 8LBIY'IZS £9°6/8°chs Jdy
+8°L8EP6S  6E'PLYGE P9'r.6% £2°GE6'LS £2/82'68 1.°2.0'GL$ £8'2.002% C/.'b28LFS 4ey
6962968 86VL9'GS L8 LP9% 80°00L°LS 6.°€LE6% 89°CE0'GLS  12°09P'02% 996 LES ged
GOERL 6% 86°1.6°GS 2e'166% L9062°'LS £L0126% 10°129'VLS  €6°€/002% 29°veYirs uer
£29LV'I0LS 20E2r9'es 99'L00°LS L6°06#'2% £2°818°CLE €C0S8'GLS  12'9.v°02% Lb'oEkers J9(Qg
QzzZre'vilt® 0evL9'cs 8Z'6/0L8 21626'28 L0°L20'6LS PBL008L% £6°06L°L2S £2°€GE'9V$ AON
£8°P96°2LLS  POELO'GE 6L9GLLS 16°12P'ES 65961128 6L8LFBIS 2ZLTh0'iZs £L9LL'/PS 3120
gZ'viL'0LlS 8.81L56% L0°960°LS$ W FAAS IGP00'81S  18°0/L°21% S6V.¥80C% 0.°€p9'6Hs das
60°2S£'02L$ 8.9er'GE G16GLLLS 8/9€8°2% vE'GEL'028 61°6EG'8LS  LG06F'LC3 8G°/E1L'05% Bny
1G826'L0LS 6608E°GS 6£'886% 07204728 90'806'9L% 60619'GLS Z2°05L8L% LG€L2°THS mr
sjeyo aujel4 sy.ied JUSWILLIBAOL)  [eLysnpul  jejosounuoy juswpedy  Ajnwued apbuis

0Z0Z-610Z uoneayisse|d Ag snuarsy LQM\ME:::Q

L oy
c



unra 9
Aewo 2" o,v » & A
) g A\ > N >
dya o° R & = o o &
¥’ \J A \2
Jom: ° \ N\ 2\ ©
ga<4 0 m ! | _ ] Q
e e [l = 1 - 000°002
verm | | ; 000°00¥
%90 ﬁ = 1- 000009
— i “
\—02 ] u i " QQ Q nQQQ .
G | = T -_ ...L 000000}
m.. e o S - Ly e e b o S _ U L QOQ.OQN.F
des D | - — — — — et — L 4 QQQ.QQV.F
bnyg
inrm
26987922 098 96¢'9¢ce LOF'LOL 0£8°68+9 9r9°/82°t ost'iye'y 891cgl Lt sjejo
unpr
NN A YA Ge 0r9'% 99/°'6g 6.£'vEL LL0'08¢€ 898'cer PLO'L6L L Aew
6ECCLLC 29 80/°L Lrp'0g 09.4°29¢ GL.'62¢€ bLLGLY 6/8'800°L idy
C06°CL6'L 96 0ece’s 2.6’y l¥L98¢ viZ'eee LLLZPE G8£°906 Jepy
6F8°626°}1 acl cLl8 969°ce lE¥'28e 19¥'vee £91'99¢ 8rZ'riL6 qed
829°LL6'L 9/ 41T 892'8¢ §06'20€ 68662 SkZ8re 9L£'L68 uer
1261922 i 188'02 800t/ 098'66F 626 '6GE 2£9°69¢ 0r6'Cr6 el Ta ]
¥6G'GL6'C 26 208'0¢ £c/'l6 162222 679 'PoF 6L6°C0¥ £G9°0PL°L AON
gr6'coL'e ge L69'PE 199021 0£9°288 FLO'P8Y Z2ile'/6€ ZLL'L8L L 320
95602/ Ly PGO°LE 4 gAA] 9Ly'9g/ 298’6z £1L8'00¢ 926°L0L°L dag
260892t evi 6/9'GE GOL'L6 690°G.8 LEE00S LLE'PEY 8rrLee’L bny
9800022 06 ore'6e LL6°L9 9/8°G¥/ 0v€00F 9/c'cee r9'80L'L mr
sjejoy sulaII4 syied JUBLULIIBACY)  jeLSNPpUf  jerojawiwion  juswedy Ajweq aibuis

0Z0Z-61L0Z uopeayisse? Ag abesn) sape

jenuuy

1



PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

as of 05/14/20
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yieldst) Quarter Ended 03/31/20
Apr  1.648 LAIF Apportionment Rate'?; 203
Mar  1.787 LAIF Earnings Ratio®:  0.00005535460693046
Feb  1.912 LAIF Fair Value Factor™:  1.007481015

PMIA Daily™:  1.73%
PMIA Quarter to Date!”;  1.89%
PMIA Average Life!": 208

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition 1)
04/30/20
$103.6 billion

Commercial Paper o

9,63% 0.53%

Time Deposits
5.25%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes

Treasuries
14.20%

49.82%

Agencies
20.55%

Percentages may not total 100% due 10 rounding

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The upportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplementol Pension Payment
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c){1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuont to Public
Utility Code 3288 {a).

Source:
M 5tate of California, Office of the Treasurer
71 5tate of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

92



List of Checks for May 2020
Name

Date
General Fund Checking
05/07/2020 26344
05/07/2020 26345
05/07/2020 26346

Number

WM Corporate Services
Visa-Robert

Visa-Lidia

continued

continued

05/07/2020 26347 Visa-Eric
continued
continued
continued
SWRCB

Scudder Roofing Company

05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020

26348
26349
26350
26351
26352

Redshift Internet Service
Principal Life Insurance
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020

26353
26354
26355
26356
26357
26358
263589
26360
26361
26362
26363
26364

26365
26366-
05/07/2020 26371

05/07/2020 26372
05/07/2020 1
05/07/2020 2

Office Depot, Inc.

MNS Engineers

Lidia Santos-Expense

Jonathan Varela-Expense
GreatAmerica Financial Services
Exxon Mobile

Eudoxio Orozco Jr. Expense
Core & Main LP

Cusl

California Water Service Compan'
ATE&T

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.
All Safe

District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

Memo

Bi-Monthly Waste Disposal Fees
Monthly Web Page

GM & Lead Operator Cell Phones
Annual GoTo Meeting Dues

Billing Expenses

Office Supplies

Shop Supplies

Vehicle Repair & Maintenance

Two HP Pavillion Computers

T3 Certification- Tynan

New Roof-District Building

DSL Monthly Service

Employees Life Insurance Policy
Zone 1 Streel Lights

Zone 2 Street Lights

Office Supplies

Engineer Fees- Zone 3 ML

Monthly Cellular Phone Allowance
Monthly Cellular Phone Allowance
Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment
Fuel for Trucks

Monthly Cellular Phone Allowance
Meter Registers

Upgrade UMS Water Billing Program
Water Meters @ Lift Stations Zone 2
Monthly Telephone Services
Operators Uniforms & Mats
Bi-Monthly Alarm Monitoring Service

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

©® Y € 1 A B H H A H A B A A A O A & A €A & 7 A & Hh & & &

©® & H

Amount

54.62
124.95
89.01
182.00
54.00
193.71
93.50
56.75
2,270.96
90.00
22,993.00
69.99
111.06
3,822.02
477.87
267.26
370.00
40.00
40.00
462.26
367.33
40.00
5,559.95
19,970.00
17.49
387.35
343.96
213.00

12,095.08
1,726.00
5,540.74

979.34

93



Date
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/07/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
06/21/2020

05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020

05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020
05/21/2020

Number

3

4

5
26373
26374
26375
26376
26377
26378

26379
26380

26381
26382-
26387

26388

1

2

3

4
26389
26390
26391
26392
26393

Name
PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
PERS
Airgas, NCN
Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Hardware
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued
continued
R&B Company
The Dig Safe Program
Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc.

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza

Cosme Padilia

Glenn. G. Oania

James Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

05/29/2020
05/29/2020
05/29/2020

3913
3914
3915

Juan Salgado
Jose S. Gallegos
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Health Benefits-Monthly
Well Site Supplies
Operators Uniforms & Mats
Parts & Supplies
Parts & Supplies
Water Testing Fees
Stee! Garage
Sewer Zone 3 ML Lift Stations
Sewer Zone 1 & 2 Lift Stations
Water Line Supplies
Annual CA State Fees
Xerox Copier-Monthly Service Fee

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
5-19-2020 Board Meeting
5-19-2020 Board Meeting
5-19-2020 Board Meeting
5-19-2020 Board Meeting
5-19-2020 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
May Closures

N P B A

Amount
1,391.25
1,738.05

12,434.48
51.77
343.96
110.89
208.39
440.00
2417
915.52
1,220.78
381.24
269.47
69.11

12,078.49
1,726.00
5,611.30

983.11
1,387.04
1,733.95

91.35
91.35
91.35
91.35
91.35
122,688.92

15.18
43.51
61.31
120.00

"



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of May 31, 2020

Ending balance as of April 30, 2020 $12,622,010.08

MECHANICS BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 272,746.13
Water Receipts 105,052.78
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 1,276.91
Interest Earned 4.68
NSF Check (108.75)
Expenses {Checks Written) {122,688.92)
Monterey One Water Sanitation Fees 28,837.85
Ending Balance for General Fund 285,120.68
MECHANICS BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 63,711.16
New Deposits (opened accounts) 360.00
Interest Earned 1.09
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts {120.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 63,952.25
LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance 9,411,274.75
Quarterly Interest 0.00
Ending Balance LAIF 9,411,274.75
CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account 120,302.80
Monthiy Interest Earned 68.17
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 120,370.97
Beginning Balance Sewer {Zone 1) Reserves Account 238,000.09
Monthly Interest Earned 134.87
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 238,134,96
Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,515,875.15
Income Distribution 3,071.30
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) 9,818.43
Ending Balance Cal TRUST 2,528,864.88
|[New Balance as of May 31, 2020 12,647,718.49 |

%5



fear 2020 Calendar — United States

lofl

https://www.limeanddate.com/calendar/print. htm1?year=2020&cou...

Calendar for Year 2020 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1. 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 N1

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 3

20 10:0 170 24.@

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 45 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

1.0 9:0 150 23:@

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 111 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

20 9.0 160 24:@

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 910 1"
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

10 70 140 220 30:0

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 45 6 7 89

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

70 14:0 22:@ 29:0

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

50 130 21.@ 280

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 3

50 120 20:@ 270

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 3

20 11:0 18:@ 250

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

20 100 17:@ 23.0

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
1:0 0 16:@0 23:0 31:0

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

80 15:@ 210 300

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

70 140 21:0 29:.0

Jan 1

New Year's Day

Jan 20 Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Feb 17 Presidents’ Day (Most regions)

May 25 Memorial Day

Holidays:
Jul 3
Jul4  Independence Day
Sep 7 Labor Day

‘Independence Day' observed Nov 11 Veterans Day
Nov 26 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

Oct 12 Columbus Day (Most regions)

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

46

6/9/2020, 1:08 PM



